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SUORETE NOTICE OF ANNUAL CENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 108 ANNUJAL GENERAL MEETING (AFTER
APPLICABILITY OF SECRETARIAL STANDARTDS 1 & 2) OF THE MEMBEERS OF TaC INDIA
LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT SHORTEE NOITCE ON NMONWDAY, 30/09/2024 AT THE
REEGISTERED OFFICE OF THE CONPANY SITUATED AT OFFICE NO. 3, 2ND FLOOER,
MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTEE, FLOT NO. 21-22, G.T. ROAD, JALANDHAR PUNIAB-
144001 ATOL1:00 PO TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BITSINESS -

ORDINARY BUSINESS (ES):
ITEMNO. 01

STATEMENTS OF THE CDMPAN&' FOR THE FII"'I&NE]AL TEAR ENDED MARCH 31I
2024 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

AUDITORS THERE ON.

TO CCOWSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION A5 AN ORDINARY RESOLUTICN:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board’s Eeport with Anmexure, the Sfatement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the Fimancial Year ended March 31, 2024 and the Financial 5 tatement as at
that date together with the Independent Auditors’ Report thereon be and are hereby considered,
approved and adopted.”

ITEM NO. 02

TO APPOINT M/S RISHAB AGGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES AS THE STATUTORY
AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

TO CONSIDER. AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Secton 139, 142 and otherappheabls provnsmons,
1fany, of the Compames Act 2013, read with Compare s ( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the consent
of the Members of the companybe and 1z hereby accorded, to appomt M/S RISHAE AGGARWAL
AND ASSOCIATES,, Chartered Accountants, as the 5 fatutory Auditors of the company o hold office
from the conclusmon of this Arnwal General Meeting for the tenwre of 5 years, tll the conclusion of
AGM of the company to be held in the year 2029, at a rernuneration to be decided by the Board of
Directors m consultation wath the Auditors ™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all orfand any Director of the company be and be hereby severally
authonzed to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be requied for the do all acts, deeds, matters
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andl thangs as maybe deemed necessaryvandior expedient m cormec ton the rewith or me wdental theeto,
to grve effect to the foregoimg 1esoluhon. ™

ITEM NO. 03

TOAPPOINT ME. VINAY GUPTA (DIN:- 03306431)AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
BEING ELIGIELE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT

TO CCOWSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
THE FOLLOWING REESOLUTION A5 AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sechion 152 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Compames Act 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Vinay Gupta (DIN -
03306431}, Duector, retiing by rotation and being ebigible for reappombnent, has confinmed lus
eligibility and willingness to accept the office, be and is hereby reappomted as the Diector of the

Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ES):

ITEM NO. 04

TO APPROVE THE ISSUANCE OF BONUS SHARES

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
IF ANY, FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTTORN:

“RESOLVED THAT pwsuant to Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Bule 14 of

Compames (Share Captal and Debentures) Fules 2014 and other applicable movisons, if any,
incluchng rules notified thereunder, as may be amended from tme fo fume (meluding any statotory
mocdhfication or re-enac tment thereof for the tune being m force), apphcable movisons of Arhele of
Asz=ociation of the Company and subject o such ferms and modifications, if any, as maybe specified
and subject to acce ptance of such condihons and modificahons by the Board of Duectors; the consent
of the members of the Companybe and 15 hereby accorded to the board for capitahizabhon of sum of
Es. 6,21,00,000 (51x Crores Twenty-One Lakhs Rupees Only) stancding to the credit of fiee reserves
account m the books of the company, for the pwpose of 1suance of Bonus shares of Bz, 10 (Ten
Rupees Only) each, crechted as full ypaid-upshare s to the holde s of the cormpany, whoss name appear
in the Register of members on the recoid date as mavybe fixed m proporhon of 1.5 equity shares for
every 1 existing equity share held by the members.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the bonus 1ssue of shares will be made m the mmtoof 1 51 18.1.5
fully paid-up Equity 5 hares for every 1 Equity Shares held to the shareholde rs who stands as member
in the register of the company as on Cetober 07, 2024 12, the Record Date, after approval of flus
1e solution by shae holders i Gene ral Ivlee ting ™
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the bonus equity shates so alloted shall rank panpassu in all
respects with the full v paid-up e gty shares of the Company as existing on the Becond Date™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the bonus ety shates so allotted shall always be subject to the
terms and concibions contained n the Memorandum and Arhicles of Association of the Company”

“RESOLVEDFURTHER THAT, the Board be and 15 hereby authonzed to take necessary ste s for
the purpose of gring effect o tlus resolution, the Board of Diec tor of the Companybe and 15 hereby
authonzed o do all such acts, deeds, matters and thangs and execute all such documents, instruments
and withngs as mavy be requued and as 1t may in its sole and absolute discretion deem necessary,
gxpedientor e idental megard to 1ssue of Bonus Shares and fo settls anygue shion, dafficulty or doubt
that may anss m regamd theren ™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all andior any Duectors of the Company be and are heieby
authonzed o comple te the necessary fommalibes m this regand ™

ITEM NO. 05
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER EY THE COMPANY

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS SPECTAL RESCOLUTTON:

& proposal placed before the board to brng Imhal Public Offer by the Company. The Board
considered the matter dibge nily and passed the followmg resolution unammouslyto be placed before
the mermbers of the Company for appoval as special resoluton in the ensung Anmual General
Iee ting :

“RESOLVED THAT pwrsuant to the mowisions of Section 23 and Secton 62(1)c) and all other
appheable provisons, if any, of the Compames Act, 2013 (including any statutory modificationis) or
1e -enac tine nt thereof, for the hime bemg m force ) (the “Act™) read with the rules made thereunder, to
the extent notified and in effect, and 1n accordance wath the provisions of the IVEmorandum and
Arhecles of Association of the Company, the Listing Agreement(s) fo be entered mito bythe Company
with the Stock Exchange(s) whe e the Company’s Equty 5 hares are proposed fo be listed and subject
to the provisions contained in the relevant gudeline s, cueulars, rules, regulations efc . 1ssued by the
Eeserve Bank of India ("REBI”), Secunties and Exchange Boand of India (Issue of Capmtal &
Dizclosure Reguirermne nts) Regulatons, 2013 (the "Regulatons™), approval of the Foregn Iivve stioent
Promoton Board (“FIPB™) and/or such other appovals, permmissions and sanctions of all concemed
authonties and deparfments, 1f and to the extent necessary and subject to such condiions and
mocdifications as maybe pescrbed mgranting such permissions, approvals and sanchons wlhich may
be agreed to by the Board of Duectors (the “Board”, wluch expression shall include any comnuttes
constituted by the Board fo exercise its powers mcluding the powers confered by the resolution
passed by members), consent of me mbers of the Companybe and 15 hereby accorded to 1msue, offer
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and allot equuty shares of face value of Bs. 10/- ("Equuty Shares”) each at a price meluding poemum
to be determnmed m accordance with the method as may be presenbed by SEBI ICDE. Eegulahons,
2018 and subsequent amendments thereto (“ICDE. Regulations™), upto 37,00,000 Eguity Shares
incluchng the msue and allotment of Equity Shares andlfor other secunbes to Market Maker, m
accordance with the provisions of regulaton 261 of Chapte r [3{ of the ICDR. Regulabons andior other
apphcable statutory and/or regulatory reguirements, to be 1ssued, at par or at premium and for cash
or other consideration on such terms and concdiions as may be finalised by the Board (such 1msue
1efened to as Public Issue) and that the Board may finahze all matters incidental there to as it mayin
1fs absolute discretion flank fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to applicable povision of Rule DA of the Companies
(Prospectus and Allotment of Shares) Rules, 2014 for dematenalisation of shares by the wnlisted
companies, the Board be and 15 hereby authonsed to dematenalise all the Pre-IPO Shares of the
share holders and the consent of all the Pre-IPO Share holders 15 acc orded for lock mof Pre-IPO shares
for a penod of 1 year o1 3 years, as the case maybe, from the date of allotme nt of shares i the IPO,
withoutbeing required o seek any further consent.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these equty shares mav also be 1ssued on Pre-IPO
Placement basis (as defined under SEBI ICDE Regulations) or to any categoryies) of persons as
may be pemmmssible m accordance waith the SEBI (ICDE) Eegulahons and other applcable laws,
regulations, policies or guidelines in such mamner and on such terns as the Board andlor its
Commutee m its absolute discretion may think most beneficial to the Company including without
lunitation, to negohate, finahze and execute any document or agreement and any amendments or
supplements thereto and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and thangs 1n elabon to all
matters incide ntal to or m 1elaton to the foregomg and to settle any queshon, difficulty, or doubt that
may arise with regad there to or m 1elation to the foregomg.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these equityshares to be 1ssued as are not subsenbed may
be disposed of by the Board fo such persons and in such manner and on such terns as the Board
1t absolute discretion may think most beneficial to the Company including offering or placing them
with Banks/Fmancial Inshtubons/ Irestment Inshtutions! Mutual Funds! Foregn Inshtuhonal

[ivestors! Bodies Corporate/ such other persons or otherwise as the Board may m it absolute
chiscretion decide, subject to SEBI ICDE. Fegulations and other 1egulations, as appheable .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and 15 hereby authonzed to finalize and execute the
Offer Docwnent(s), Form of Application, appointment of the Book Funming Lead Ianag eis),
Eegistrar to the Issue/Offer, Bankers to the Issue/Cifer, Depository Parhcipant, custocdians, Legal
Acknzors fo the Issue/Offer, Market Makers MNorunated Ieeestors and other mtermnedianies as
specified m the applicable laws, rules, regulations and gwdelines, for the fme bemg m force, and as
may be deemed necessary to carny outsettle anygue stion arising out of or in relation to the popossad
[z5ue/Offer, enter info stand-by-armngeme nt with Bioke re/Bankers/IVerc hant Bankers for the whole
or the pait of the Issue/Offer and on such termns and concditions watlun the bioad framework of
pararne ters as prescibed by the concemed Authonties, and do all such acts, deeds and things as it
may, I 1ts sole discretion, deem necessary and settle any or all matters ansing with respect o the
Izzue/Offer, allotment and uhhzaton of the proceeds of the wme of Egwty Shares and fintherdo all
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such acts, deeds and tlungs and finalize and execute all such deeds, docwnents, agreements and
wintings, and such other achvibes as mawy be necessary for the pwyose of grng effect to all the
resolutions pertaining to the propossd nuhal pubhc offenng, wthout requinng any further approval
of the members and that all or any of the powers confe ned on the Company and the Board vide this
resoluton maybe exercised by the Board or such Cormunittes thereof as the Board may consttute m
this regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in termns of the Actand all other applicable provismons of the Act,
the SEBI ICDR. Regulations and other applicable laws, regulations, policies or guidelines, the Board
be and 15 hereby authonzed at 1tz ophon fo make an allofment of not more than 10% of the net

1msus/offer to public for the pwpose of maling allotment m minonwm lots, m case of
ove rsubsen phon.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or a Comunittee conshtuted thereof as the Board may
constitute m tus regaid, be enbtled to vary, modify, or aller any of the foregomg ferms and
condifions, to conform to those as maybe approved by the SEBI, or anyother appropnate anthonhe s/
and department(s) or the stock exchange(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of undertalang the IPO and/or to give effect o the
above, the Board or a Cormrmttes conshuted thereof be and 15 hereby authonzed to do all such acts,
things or deeds as maybe necessary for the 1ssuance and allotment of the said Eguty Shares and to
take such achon or grve such duectons as may be necessary or desnable, and o accept any
mochfications m the proposal and terms of the Issue/Offer, meluding the prce of the Equity Shares
to be =0 wsued, as may be considered necessary by the Board or as mavybe prescnbed m graning
approvals to the Issue/Offer and wlich may be acceptable fo the Board and to decide the Basis of
Allotment and, s=tle any question or difficulty that may anss n regard to the [ssue/Offer and
Allotment of the Eqmty Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposes of grnng effect to tlus resolution, the Board or
such other Commuittee thereof as the Board mavconshute m this re gard, be and are hereby authonzed
to do all or any of such acts, deeds, matters and things as 1t mayin its discretion deem necessaryor
demrable for such purpose including without hrtahon to enter into escrow, underwniting, marke ting,
te postory, market-malang and any other arrangements or agreements deeme d necessary by virtue
of the moposed PO, with one or more mienmechanes and fo appomt and remunerate such
intenmechanes or agencies by way of commussion, biokerage, fees or the hke and also to seek the
lizhng of such secunhes on stock exchange(s) i Incha with the power o act onbe half of the Company
and to seftle such queston, difficulhes or doubts that may anse m regamnd o any such 1msue or
allotinent as it ray m 1ts ciseretion deen fit,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

1 All momes recerved out of the Issue shallbe transferred to a separate Bank Account other than
the bank account referred to m Sub-Secton (3) of Sechon 40 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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I detals of all momes ublhzed out of the Issue 1efenred above shall be disclosed under an

appropnate s parate head 1n the balance sheet of ow Cornpany mchcating the puopose for which
such ronies heve been uthzed;

details of all unuhlized momes out of the Issue, 1f any, shall be disclosed under an apmopmate
separate head m the balance sheet of owr Company mdicating the form m wlach such unutiized
momes have been e sted; and

Owr Company shall comply with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Clhligahons and Discloswe
Beguirements) Regulatons, 2015 ("Listing Begulations™) subject to the amendment, as maybe
applicable n relaton to the disclosure and momtorng of the uhlization of the proceeds of the
Izsue .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and 15 heeby authonzed to do such acts, deeds and
things as the Board m 1ts absolute discretion deems necessary or desmable 1n connection wath the
Publiz Issue, meluding, without hmitahon, the following:

i

ii.

vi

viL

VIl

constituling a commttee for the purposes of the 1ssue, offer and allotment of the Equity Shares,
and othe r matters in conne chon with or ncidental to the Public Issue (“TPO Coromitte &™),
authonzation to any dizector or diectors of the Company, Fey Vanagerial Personnel o1 other
officer or officers of the Company, including by the grant of power of attommeys, to do such acts,
tleeds and thungs as such authonzed personin lus/ hey/ 1ts absolute discretion may deem necessary
or desmrable m connechon with the ssue, offer and allotment of the Equity Shares;

grving o1 authonmng the grving by concemmed persons of such declarations, affidawits
certificates, consents and anthontes as maybe requured from time to time ;

appomting the Book Rumung Lead Manager(s), arket Maker(s), Underemiers(s), Legal
Achnsor(s), Registai(s), Escrow Bankis) Syndwicate Dember(s), Sponsor Bank and other
mtermechanes o the Puble Issue in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDRE
Regulahons and other applicable statutory and/ or regulatory requirements,

seelung, 1f e quued, any approval, consent, no-objection or warrer from the Company’s lenders,
andfor parties with whom the Company has entered into various comimercial and other
agreements, and/or anyall concemed govemment and regulatory authontes m Incia, and/or any
other appovals, consents, no-objection or warvers that mavbe reguued m conmec ton with the
1ssue, offer and allotment of the Equity 5 hares;,

deciding the pnicing and terms of the Equity Shares, and all other relate d matters, me luding the
defemmation of the rammurn subsenption for the Public Issue;

approval of the draft and final offer docwme nts (1ncluding amending, varying or modifyng the
same, as may be considered desmable or expedient) as finahized m consultaton wth the Book
Funning Lead Menager(s), in accordance with all appheable laws, miles, regulatons and
guidelimes;

seelung the listing of the Equity Shares on any recognized stock exchange(s) in India, subrmithing
the listing application to such Stock Exchange(s) and faling all ac tions that may be necessarym
connection with obtanung such ishng;

finalization of an amangement for the subnussion of the draft red heming pmospectus to be
submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) for recerving comme nts from the public and the red heming
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prospectus / pospectus to be filed wath the Stock Exchange(s), Fegistiar of Compames, SEBI
and/ or any other regulatoryauthonties, and any conige ndurm, ame nedrments supple ments the reto;
authonzation of the mamtenance of a register of holders of the Equity Shares;
finalization of the public announcemnent w.r t pice band disclosure meonsultahon with the Book
Funming Lead MVenagei(s) and to gre the public adverbsement m the newspape(s) as per the
applicable provisions,
xii finalization of the basis of allofment of the Equity Shaes,
xil. finalization of the allotrne nt of the Equity Shates on the bams of the applicatons rece rved,

xiv.

AV,

B, ¢

acceptance and approjriation of the poceeds of the Public Issue; and

Togenemallydo anyotheractancd/or deed, to negohiate and execute anydocumentls, appheabon/s,
agreement's, undertaking iz, deedls, affidavats, declarations and cerhficates, and/or fo grve such
chrection as it deems fit or as maybe necessary or desiable with regard fo the Public Issue.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boamd be and 13 hereby authonsed to seftle all gueshons,
remove any difficulhes or doubts that may ans: from tme to hme m regard to the msue, offer or
allotment of the equity shares in the Public Issue and the utihsation of the 1s5ue proceeds inelaton
to the expansion plans, acqusihons, working capital requrements, repayment of secured loans,
capital expenditure, other corporate mubatrees, or m any other manmer it mavydeem fit, and to grve
such direc ions andlor instuctions as it may from fime to tire decide and to accept and grve effect
to such modifications, changes, vanatons, alterahons, dele hons, addihons as regards the terms and
condibons, meluding the premiwn to be charged on the shares, to vary the size of the 1ssue, appomt
Lead Managen(s), Banks and other mteimediane s or agencies concemed, enter mto any agieements
or other mstuments for such pwopose, and o take such achons or give such duechons as may be
necessary or deswable and to obfain any approvals, perrssions, sanc hons which maybe nece ssary
ol desmrable, as it may deem fit or as the Board may suoe mefo decile 1n 1ts absolute disciehon m the
be st mterests of the Company without being requred to seek any further consent or approval of the
members or othermss to the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have grven then
appoval thereto expressly by the authonty of this resoluton and to do all such acts, deeds, matters
to do things whatsoever, meluding settle any question, doubt or diffic ulty that may arise with regaid
to or m1elation to raisng of resowrce s as authonsed herem, and that all or anyof the powers confened
o the Board vide tlus 1e solubon maybe exercizsed by the Boad.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new equity shares to be 1ssued and allotted shall be subject to
the WVEmorandum and Arheles of Association of the Company and such ne w equity shares shall in
all ve spe ot rank pari-passu with the exstng fullypaid-up equity shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and 15 hereby further authonsed to delegate all or
anyof thewr powers herein conferred to a committes of directors to be constituted or the Chairman
andfor any Director of the Company or Cluef Financial Officer or Company Secretary of the
Company to grve effect to the aforesaid resolubions ™
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LIEM IO, 06
TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF THE COMPANY

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR. WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S),
THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS SPECTAL RESCOLUTTON:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 133 and other applicable provisions, of awy,
of the Compamnies Act, 2013 and the Companies (IVeeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014
(1ncluding anystatutory modification(s) or enac frne nt thereof for the tme being m foree), the consent
of the members of the Companybe and 15 hereby accorded for the appoval of enterng mto 1elated
party transachons, as descnbed m the explanatory staternent attached fo thus notce, with the 1elated
parties as defined under the Compames Act, 2013 and as per the ferms and conditions set out therem,
from tune to tune, meluding but not hnted o

1. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or matenals,

2. Selling or otherwise disposing of or buying, leasing of property of any land,

3. Asmilmg or rendenng of any services;

4. Appomtment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, mate nals, services, or property,

5. Such other related party transac ions as mavbe ide nhfied

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boawd of Duectors andfor the Audit Comumtee of the
Cormpanybe and 15 he reby authonzed fo review, approve, and ratify such 1elated party tansachons,
as may be requirec, in the omdmary cowrse of business and on an ann's length bams, and to make
modifications or amendments to the tenmns and condibons of such tansactions as mavy be deemed
necessary ol expecient m the best mterest of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Chrectors thereof be and 15 hereby authonzed fo take
all necessary stepes, actions, and measwes to grve effect to thas resolubon, 1ncluding but not lumted to
executing agreements, deeds, and other necessarydocwments, and to do all suchacts, deeds, and things
as may be regquured 1n connec on with such elated party transachons.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT All ov/and anyDirectorbe and 15 herebyauthonzed to file nece ssary
forms and rehums with the Registrar of Compamnes or other statutory authonhes, and to do all such
acts, deeds, and thangs as may be necessary m commection with the related party tansachons as
approved under this resolubon.”

Certified to be True Copy
_ FOR TSC INDIA LIMITED
&
- e X 5 S - - 4
ASHISHEUMAR MITTAL VINAY GUPTA
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: -00027712 DIN: - 03306431
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Date:-05.00.2024
Phce:- JALANDHAR

NOTES:

1. The Statement sethng out the material facts relating to Special Business at the mee ing pursuant to
sechon 102 of the Compames Act, 2013 1z annexed herefo.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote 15 entitled to appoint a oxy to attend and vote instead of
lumself. & proxyneed not be a member of the company. Proxies to be effectrre must be recerved at
the registered office of the company not less than 42 howsbefor the comme neement of the meetng.

3. Membe rs/proxies should brng the attendance slips duly filled m and PHOTO ID proof for attending
the meetng.

4. MEmbers are requested to bung their Attendance Shp wlile attending the Extra Ordinary General
Iee ting .

5. Incase of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such jomt holder who is lugher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANMIES ACT, 2013 INRESPECT OF ITEMS OF SPECIAL BUSINE SS:

ITEM NO. 04

The Board of Dhectors has proposed msuing bonus shares to owr shareholders in the ratio of 1.5:1,
wlic hone ans that share holders willrecerve 1.5 additional shares for every | equityshare the yveowently
hold. This decision has been made o reward our share holders and 1increase the higmdity of our shaes
1n the market.

SharehoMers who are on the comp any's register of members as of the record date ie. Ociober
07, 2024 willbe eligih le for the bonus shares.

The 1ssuance of bonus shares aims to make the shares more affordable and increase the marketability
of the stock. This 15 expected fo enhance shareholder value and provade them with adeditional shares at
no extra cost. The bonus 1:sue wll resultin an increase m the number of outstanding shares, thereby
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adjusting the company's share captal Howewver, there wall be no change m the overall value of the
shate holders' novestments as the market price of the shares 15 expected to adjust acc ordingly.

The process of msnng bonus shares will nwobe amending the company's capmtal clause m its
mermorandun of associaton to reflect the meieased share caputal

Necessary approvals will be sought fiom shareholde 1w and regulatory authonties as required.

By isswng bonus shares, the companyaims to strengthenits equitybase and 1eflect its strong financial
position. This move 15 alzo a geshue of appreciation towards our shareholders for ther confiimuous
support and confide nce 1n the company.

None of the Direc tors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned
or interested in Item No. 04.

Hence the proposs d Ordinary Resolution 15 recornme nded for approval by the members.
ITEM NO. 05

The Company needs o rige funds o conbibute towards the equity mfusion wlich 15 requred for
expansion of the busness of Company wlach will be uhihizedinfer-al a:

a. Working Captal Eeguirements
b. General Corporate Pupmoss

Or any such other purpose as the Board may deem fit. Therefore, to meet such requrements it 15
proposed o offer, msue and allot equity shares o the puble .

The detarled terrns and conditions will be determuned m consultation with the Book Fumung Lead
Managei(s), Consultants, Advisors, Underwniters andior such other intermediary agencies as mavhbe
appomted for the 1msue. Wherewver necessary and applicable, the prieng of the 1msue will be finahzed

in accordance with the applicable gwidelnes in fowce, of GOI, EBI, SEBI and other relevant
authonties.

In termns of provisions of the Compames Act, 2013, consent of members 1= requued to msue fother
eguity shares to any person other than the Promoters and pmomoter group (categonzed as per SEBI
ICDE. Regulahons) pursuant to the Tuhal Publc Offer (IPO). Consent of the members 15 there fore
sought to authonse the Boand to offer, 1ssue and allot equity shares.

The Durectors are satisfied that this resolution would be in the miterest of the Companyand its mernbers
and accordmgly recormend to pass the resolution as special rezolution.

Directors , their rehitives and Key Managerial Personnel and who are memb ers of the Company,
may be deemed o be concerned or interested in this resolution to the extent of their respective
shareholing in the Company to the same extent as that of every other memb er of the Comp any.
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The Board recormunends thus resolution for approval by me mbers as a Special Resolubon.

ITEM NO. 0

The Compames Act, 2013 requue the approval of the shareholders for wlated party transactions that
may ocewr duing the financial year.

The Company engages in various transac hons with related parties, wlich are conducted on an am’s
length basis. These transactions are essental for the efficient opembon of the bumness and are
conducted under te1ns that are favowable and sumlar to those prevailing m the market.

*Mature of Tramsactions *

The transachons may me lude, but are not lunited to:
- 5ale or purchase of goods
- Provnsion of services

- Leage agreements
- Financial arrangeme nts

These hransachons are necessary for the Company’s operations and are expected o be executedin the
ordinary cowrse of busmess.

*Rationale for Approval*

The Board behewves that such transachons will enhance the Company’s operational efficiency and
shre ngthen busme sz relatonslups. Approval of thes: tansachons 15 sought fo enswe compliance with
statutory requuements and to maintain tansparency i operatons.

*Recommendaton of the Board*

The Board of Directors recommends passing a general resolubon to authonze the Company to enter
into lated party transactions on an amm’s length basis dunng the financial year. The Dhrectors and
Fley Managenal Persormel, who may be mierested m these transac hons, wll absteain from vohng on
this 1esolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives are concerned or interested in
the resolutions set out.

The Board recommends thus resolution for approval by me mbers as a Special Resolution.
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Certified to be True Copy

FOR TSC INDIA LIMITED
( -~
& o \H 3 . a
el =y
e

ASHISH KUMAR MITTAL VINAY GUPTA
MANA GING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: - 00027712 DIN: - 03306431

Date: - 08.09.2024
Plhace: - JALANDHAR



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U63040PB2003PL.C026209

Name of the company TSC INDIA LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TSC TRAVEL SERVICES
LIMITED AND TSC TRAVEL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Registered office OFFICE NO. 3, 2ND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, PLOT NO. 21-
22, G.T. ROAD, JALANDHAR, PUNJAB - 144001

Name of the member (s)

Registered address

E-mail Folio No/ Client DP

Id Id ID

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint:

Name | E-mail Id |

Address

Signature

Name | E-mail Id |

Address

Signature

Name | E-mail Id |

Address

Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 10" Annual General
Meeting (after applicability of Secretarial Standards 1 & 2) of the company, to be held at Shorter Notice on
the 30" day of September 2024 at 01:00 P.M. at OFFICE NO. 3, 2ND FLOOR, MIDLAND
FINANCIAL CENTRE, PLOT NO. 21-22, G.T. ROAD, JALANDHAR, PUNJAB-144001 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

SN RESOLUTION(S) VOTE
FOR AGAINST
Signed this...... day of......... 20....
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

TSC INDIA LIMITED
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To,
The IVEmbers of
TSCINDIA LIMITED

OFFICE NO. 3, 2ND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, PLOT NO. 11-11,

G.T. ROAD, JALANDHAR PUNJAE - 144001

YVour directors have pleasure in presenting the 10 Annual Report (after applicability of Secre tarial
Standards 1 & 2 of yowr Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Audtors”
Beport of your company for the financial vear ended, 31st March, 2024

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS STANDAL ONE

Amt in Hundreds

Particubrs j F.Y. 2024 F.V. 2023 _
Total Bevenues(Including Other | 19,286,336 99 042 52827
Income)

Total Expenses 14,13 830 .81 a.17.330 81
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 5,13,006.19 1,25,188.46
Less: Churent Tax 1,309,235 .44 39,681 .60
Deferred Tax (10,456 .69) (472245
Excesa/Short Provismon (3,752.43) (81.52)
Eelating Earlier Year Tax
Profit/(Loss) For The Year 3,87.979.90 86,060.62

TRANSFER TORESERVESIN TERMS OF SECTION 13403 ).J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

alli

Details in regards of reserves have been disclosed m financial stateme nts of the company.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considenng holistically the relevant circ wnstanc es, has
decided that 1t would be prude nt, not to recommend any Drndend for the year under 1evie w.

STATE OF COMPANY 'SAFFAIRS

1 aegment-wise posihon of
business and 1ts opeahons

The Company 15 engaged 1n the busmess of four
operators and travel agents and dunng the vear
under review, the totml Income was Es.
19,26,83,699.36/- agamst R=. 9,42,52 827.06/- n
the mevious wear. Dunng the penod, The
Company has eammed a Profit after tax of Rs.
3,87,97,989.86/- compared to Profit afier Tax of
Fs. 86,06,061.96/-1n the previous year.




lfhange m status of the company

Thele 15 no change 1n the Status of the COTRIY
duning the financial year wnder review. Howewer,
duning the financial year 2024-2025 the company
passed the Special Resolution for Comversion of
Status of company from Prreate lonited company
to Public lunited company in Extra ordinary
General Meeting held on 06.06.2024 and got the
approval for the same on 01.08.2024.

11

Feybusiness developments

Change m the financial year

There 18 no change in the financial vear of the
€ IR,

Capital expenditure programs

W1

Details and status of acqushon, merger,
expanson, modermzation and diversificaton

There 15 no acgusition, merger, expansion,
modermzaton and drermficaton of the company
duning the Fiancial Year under review.

However, after the conclusion of financial vear
2023-2024, the company passed the Special
resolution for Corversion of Status of company
fiorn Provate lmited company fo Public hrted
company for the puwpose of expansion of busmess
achwihes m Extra omdimary General MVEeting held
on 06.06.2024 and get the appoval from the ROC
for the same on 01.08.2024.

il

Developments, acquisition and assigroent of
matenal Intellectual Property Bights

Wil

Ay other matenal event having
an 1mpact on the affairs of the company

There 15 no matenal event having an mnpact on
the affans of the company dunng the Fmancial
Year under review.

Howewer, In the financial wear 2024-2025, the
company passed the Special resolution regarding
change the name of the Company to “TSC
INDIA LIMITED” on 12.08.2024 as the
Duectors believe that the change m the name of
the Company 1z being undertaken as part of
corporate rebranding would make the name of the
Company sunple, sharpand focused and the same
was appoved by ROC on 02.09.2024.

COMMENCEMENT OF ANY NEW EUSINESS

Dharng the financial year under review no new business commenced by the company.

MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS

Dwmg the Financial Year 2023-2024, the Company has increased the Authonzed capmtal from
F:.2,00,00,000 draded mio 20,00,000 equty shares of Rs 10 each to Bs. 5,00,00,000 draded mio
50,00,000 equity shares of Bs.10 each by creahon of 30,00,000 equity shares of Bs.10 each.

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT




Mo revision of the financial statement or Annual report has been revized dunng Fimancial Year 3lst
MMarch 2024 for any of the thoee Preceding financial year.

SLARE CALITAL SIRUCIURE OF THE COMEAINI.

a) Authorized Capital:
Bz, 5,00,00,000.00/- {(Fupees Frve Crore only) divided into 50,00,000 Equty 5hares of Bs 10/~ each.

b) Issued Capital:
Fs. 1,92,00,000.00 /- (Fupees One Crore Nine ty-Two Lacs only) divided into 19,20,000 Ecputy Shares
of Bz, 10/- each.

¢) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Bz 1,92,00,000.00 /- (Fupees Cne Crore Nme tyv-Two Lacs only) divided into 19,20,000 Ecputy Shares
of Bz, 10/- each.

Dhuring the vear under review, the Authonsed Share capual of the Compam was mereased from Rs.
20000000 dyided mto 20,00,000 equity shares of Fs 10 each to Re. 5,00 00,000 doided mto
50,00 000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each by creation of 30,00, 000 e quaty shares of Fs 10 each. w.ef
08 01.2024.

Note- During the financial year 2024-2025, the Compay has rawsed the Equiyy capital of R
2,22,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores Twenty-Twe Lakhs Onb) duided indo 22 20,000 equity shaves of
Fs. 10/ per share by way of nght wsue of equay shares through resolufion passed of Exira
Chdinary General Meeting of shave holders held on 22 04 2024 and allotment of shares were made
en 11052024

Also, dunng the financial year 2024-2025 the Authorised Share capuial of the Compamy was
wmereased frem Rs 500,00,000 dpided imie 50,00,000 equiy shares of Fs. 10 each to Rs
15,00 00,000 doided into 1,50, 00,000 equigy shares of Rs. 10 each by ereation of 1,00, 00, 000 e quig
shares of Rs 10 each. we f 1208 2024

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FIIND
Youwr Company cid not hawve any funds lyng unpsid or unelmmed for a penod of seven years.

Therefore, there were no funds wlich were eguied to be tansfened to Investor Educabion and
Protec ion Fund (IEFF).

BOARD OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PER SONNEL

The Board of Duectors 15 duly conshtuted and there was no change m composition of board of
dire ctors choing the period under weview.

Nefe- During the financwal yeqr 2024-2025, the following changes were made n compostton of
board of drectors, CFO and Koy Managenal Personnel

Detaik of the Director, CFO and Key Mamagerial Personnel

SE. | Name Appointment/Cezsation/Clange | Date of Appoiniment/Cessation
No. m Dezienation Change in Designation
1. | ASHISH FEUMAE | Appomtment 056.06.2024
MITTAL (Managimg Director)
2. | FRACHI & ppomtment 01.07.2024
AGARWAL (Company secretary)




3. | VINAY GUFTA & ppommtroent 09.02.2024
(CluefFiancial officer)

4 | SAFKETSHARMA | Appointment 12.08.2024
(Mon-Executrre Inde pendent
Duector)

5 | AMAN A ppomtment 12082024

FESARWANI (Mon-Executrre Inde pendent

Duector)

6. |PFUJAMITTAL Change 1in Desgnahon 12082024
(Mon-Executrre Dire cior)

UNDER SECTION 149(6)

The provisions of Section 149 pertaiming to the appombnent of Indepe ndent Directors do not apply to
ow Company dwmg the penod under 1eview.

Note- Howeaver, during the financialyear 2024-2025, the company has appownted Mr. Saket Sharma
(DIN- 10635630) and Mr. Aman Kesarwani (DIN- 08814804) as Non-Exzcutve Independent
Dhrectors i Exfra erdinay General Meetng held on 12208 2024,

The Company has recened declaraions from all the Independemt Dureciors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criderwz of Independence as prescribed.

COMP OSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provision of section 177 relating to Audit conumittes 15 notappheable on the company.
CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Sechon 173(1) 1elating to consttubon of Normnation and Bemuneraton Cormmmttee
are not apphcable to the Company and hence the Company has not deviged any policy elahng to
appointment of Duectors, payment of Managenal remunembon, Doector’s gualificahons, positree
attibutes, mde pendence of Duectors and other related matters as provided under Section 173(3) of the
Cormpamnes Act 2013

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECIORS
The following IVee ings of the Boamd of Duectors were held duning the Fimancial Year 2023-24:

Date of h'iu:imgs
03042023

24.05.2023
13.07.2023
13.07.2023
19.07.2023
20.07.2023
12.08.2023
25.08.2023
04.00.2023
10. 11.09.2023
11. 30.09.2023
12. 13.10.2023
13. 17.10.2023

=
=
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14. 24.11.2023
15. 13.12.2023
14. 27122023
17. 03.01.2024
13. 16.02.2024
19. 04.03.2024
20. 27.03.2024
GENERAL MEETINGS

Armual General Meeting of the Company for the F.Y ended 317 March 2023 was held on 30/09/2023.
Dwmg the wear under review, one Extra Omdimary General Meeting of the Company was held on
03/01/2024.

EQARDEVALULTION

The provision of section 134(3)(p) 1elating to board evaluation 15 not apphcable on the compsany.
LARTICULARS OF EMELOVEES
Provisions 1elated to the particulars of the employee s employed by the company falling witlun sec ion

197 read wath rule 5 of the compames (Appomtment and Remunembon of Managenal Personnel)
Bules, 2014 15 not appheable fo the company.

DIRECTOR S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Compames Act 2013 the Board of Duectors of the Company
confirms that-

fa) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounhng standards had been followed
along with proper explanation 1elating to matenal departues;

(b) The duectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estirnates that are reasonable and prudent so as to grve a tue and fan view of the
state of affaus of the compeny at the end of the fimancial year and of the pofit and loss of the
company for that penod;

(c)  The duectors had faken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accountng

records m accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 11regulantes;

(d) The duectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and
() Companybeing an unlisted company, the said para 15 not applicable.

(fi  The dusctors had devized moper systems o enswe compliance with the pronmons of all
apphcable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectrely

INIERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Az per the company, m view of the MCA nohfication dated 13 June 2017, the company 15 exempt
frorn the requuements of clause (1) of section 143(3) and therefore the report on adecuacy and

operahng effectreness of mtemal financial contols over financial 1eporing of the company 15 not
being mare .



REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial wear 2023-24, the Statutory Auditor has not eported any mstances of frauds
comrmtted 1n the Company by its Officers or Employees.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE SASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company holds 40% Eguty shares of TSC FINSERV PRIVATE LIMITED ie. 80000 Equity
Shares of Rz 100/- per share, thus establishing the TSC FINSERV PRIVATE LIMITED as
subsiciary company as company contols the composibon of Board of Directors of TSC FINSERV
PRIVATE LIMITED.

DELQSIIS

The company has not accepted depomts from public within the meamng of Section 73 of the
Companes Act, 2013 but has accepted unsecwed loans fiom 1ifs duectors and wlatree of directors as
mentoned m Financial State ments under sub rule 1 clause (C) sub clauss (Vin) of rile 2 of Companies
(Acceplance of Deposits) Bules 2014,

LOANS GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made / given / advanced Loan, Guarantee and Irvestment dwing the financial
year 2023-2024 under review as per the require ment under section 136 of the Compames Act, 2013

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There have been no matenally sigmificant related paty transactions between the Company and the

Duectors, the management, the subsichares or the wlatres except for those disclosed m the financial
stateme nts.

Accordingly, parheulars of conbacts or anangements waith elate d parties refered to m Sechon 133(1)
along with the justfication for entering mto such conbact or arrangement in Forn AOC-2 does not
formn partof the report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company does not meet the cnitena of Secton 135 of Compames Act, 2013 read with the
Compames (Corporate Social Responmbibty Policy) Rules, 2014 so there 15 no requirement to
constitution of Corporate Social Responmbility Comnittes.

ENERGY CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

Informaton on conservation of Energy, Tecluology absorphon, Foreign Exchange eamings and outgo
requited to be disclosed under Secton 134 of the Compames Act 2013 wead with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

PARTICULARS REMARKS
A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
= the steps faken or unpact on conservation | The Corporation 15 falang due care for using

of encrgy, electricity in the office and its branches.

= the steps taken by the company for | The Corporabon uwsually takes care for
utilizing altemate sowces of ene1gy, optirnurn uhliza ton of ens1gy.




= the capmtal oeestment on  ensigy | Mo capital noveshnent on Energy Conservation
conservation equiprnent. egupmment made during the financial year.
B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: _
= the efforts made towards technology |NO
abzorphon,
= the benefits deiwed like moduct |NO
mnprovement, cost reduchon, moduct
development or nport substtution,
= 1ncase of onported teclmology (noported | NO
during the last thiee vears reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)-
(a) the details of fechnology imaported:; | -
(b  the year of import; -
() whether the technology been fully | -
absorbed;
() if not fully absorbed, areas where |-
absorphon has not taken place, and
the reasons theieof, Not applicable
gince 5 years penod 15 over
= the expenditure mewied on Regearch and | NO
Development
(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO:
= The Forelgn Exchange eamed m ferms of | NO
actual mflows dunng the year and the
Foreign Exchange outgo dwing the year
m ferms of actual outflows

BLSE MANAGEMENT

Rigks are events, situations or cucumstances which may lead to negatme consequences on the
Cormpany's busmesses. Fisk management 13 a shuctwed approach to manage uncertainty. & formal
enterprise-wide apmoach to Fask Management 15 being adopted by the Company and key nsks wll
now be managed within a wtary frame work. Az a formal roll-out, all busness divizions and corporate
functions will embrace Fisk MManagement Policy and Guwdelines, and make use of thess m then
decision making. Fey business 1sks and thenr mitgation are consideied in the amwal/strategic
busmess plans and in penodic management reviews. The nsk management pocess m owr mulfl-
busmess, mulh-ste operatons, over the penod of fme will become embedded mto the Company’'s
business systems and processes, such that our responses o nisks remain curent and dynarnic.

VIGIL MECHANISM /| WHISTLE ELOWER POLICY

The Company 15 not required fo form such policy.
REGULATORY ACTION

There are no sigmficant and matenal orders passed by the regulators or cowrts or Tribunals that could
mnpact the going concemn status and ope rations of the company m futare .

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REFPORT

LIS OF. GARG & CO, Chartered Accountants (Firn Registraton No. 01194N), were appointed as
the 5tatutory Auditors of the Company for a terre of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of the
AGI held 1in year 2019 until the conclusmon of the AGM of the Company to be held in the vear 2024,



Howewer, they have resigned as the statutory auditor of the company on 017" June, 2024 due to
completion of ther te1mn.

Il Bashab Aggarwal & Aszsociates, Chartered Accountants, are appointed as statutory auditors of the
company at the Board Meeting held on June 034, 2024 and which was subsequently appmoved by
Shareholders at the Extra Chdinary General Meeting held on June 28" 2024 to hold the office of
sttutory auchtors il the conclusion of the forthcormng Annual General IVEeting fo be held on
30.09.2024 to conduct the statutory audit of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

The vy have confirmned then elighility under section 141 of Compames Act 2013 and they are not
dizgualified for appomtment and being ehigible offer themse kres for 12 -appomtment.

There are no observations (including any guabfication, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Aucitors m ther Aucht Report that may call for any explanation flom the Directors. Further, the
notes to accounts referred to m the Auditor's Report are self e xplanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit 15 not applicable on the company as it 15 not coversd under the povisions of
Section 204 of the Compames Act, 2013 and The Compames (Appomtment and Remuneration of
Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014

COST RECORDS

Pursuant o Sechon 148 of the Compames Act, 2013 ead with The Compames (Cost Feconds and
Boucht) Armnendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit rec ords mamite nance 15 not applicable on the com pany.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
T T ﬂ

Mo such process 1uhated dunng the penod under revie w under the Insolvenc v and Banknptey Code,
2016 (IBC).

EAILURE TOIMELEMENT ANY CORFORATE ACTION

Al the corpomate acton taken dwing financial year 31 March 2024 and re porting for the same with the
concemmed department has been completed within specified fne bt

SNNUAL BETURN

MCA wnde 1ts notification dated 05th March 2021 has amended sechion 92(3) of the Compames Act,
2013, Pwsuant o Sechon 92(3), Company does not have website so there 15 no requuement to give
web link of Armual Retumn.

;E EVENII ON, PRCIHIHITI CIN AND REDRE ESAL! ACT, 2013

The Company has m place an Anh-Sexual Harassment Policy m line with the requrements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prolubiton & Redressal) Act 2013,

Intemal Complamts Commttee (ICC) has been s2tup o redess complamts recerved egawing sexual
harassmnent. All employees (permanent, contractual, ternporary, rainees) are covered under thas policy.

Your duec tors state that dunng the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant fo the Sexual
Harazsment of Women at Workplace (Prevenhon, Prolubition and Redressal) Act, 2013,



HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company takes pride m the commitment, competence and decicabhon of 1t employees mall areas
of the busmess. The Company has a shuctwed mducton pocess at all locations and managerne nt
deve lopme nt programs fo upgrade slalls of managers. Objechve apprasal systemns based on ke result
areas (FRAg) are m place for s2mor management staif.

The Company 15 comnitted to nwhomg, enhancing and retaing its top talent thoough supenor
learming and organizational development. Tlos is a pt of ow Corporate HR. function and 15 a entical
pillar to support the oigamzaton’s growth.

HEAL SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Cormpany's Health and Safe by Poliey commmits to comply with apphcable legal and other reguinements
connected with occupational Health, Safety and Ermvaronment matters and povide a healthy and safe
work ervionment to all employees of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretanal Standarmds 1ssued by the Inshitufe of Company Secrefanes
of Incha on Board and Geneal IVeetings of the Compeany.

SLLRECIATION ANND ACKINOWLED GEMENT

Your directors place on 1ecords thew deep appreclabon to emnployees at all levels for their hard woil,
dechcation and commutment. The Board places on record its appeciabon for the support and co-
operahon, your company has been mwecerrng fiom its Clients and others associated with the Company.
The Duectors also take tlus opportumty to thank Chents, Banks, Govermment and Eegulatory
Authonities for ther continued support

For & on belalf of the Board of Dirvec tors

]
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PUJA MITTAL ASHISH KUMAR MITTAL VINAY GUPTA
DIN: 07221774 DIN : 00027712 DIN : 03306431
Direcior Managing Director Director cum CFO

DATE- 17.08.2024
PLACE-JALANDHAR



Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

Part A —Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl Particulars
No.
1. Name of the Subsidiary TSC FINSERYV PRIVATE
LIMITED
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024
from the holding company’s reporting period.
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date | N/A
of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries.
4. Share capital 2,00,00,000 divided into 2,00,000
equity shares of Rs.100 each.
5. Reserves and surplus Rs. 13,953,473.69
6. Total assets Rs.45,701,800.69
7. Total Liabilities Rs.45,701,800.69
8. Investments NIL
9. Turnover Rs.7,387,570.00
10. Profit/(Loss) before taxation Rs.12,043,157.06
11. Tax expenses Rs.29,46,581
12. Profit/(Loss) after taxation Rs. 9,096,576.06
13. Proposed Dividend NIL
14. Extent of shareholding (inpercentage) 40%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — Not Applicable
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year — Not Applicable
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RISHAB AGGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accourtanis

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LTD"
Report on the Audit of the Stand-alone Financial Statements

Dpinion
We have audited the financial statements of TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LTD, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 3 Ist March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and [oss for the year ended on that

date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other ‘explanatory information notes
{hereinafter refemred to as * the financinl statements™).

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standard prescribed under section
113 of the act read with companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended and other accounting
principles genemlly accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2024 and its
profit/loss for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilitiss for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matter
Key audit matters are not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors® report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon
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RISHAB AGGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other mformation
and, m dong so, consider whether the other information is marterially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
imisstited,

Tf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers is o material misstatement of this other
Information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management und Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

A. The Company's Board of Dircetors is responsible for the matters stated in section 133(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
glve & true and fawr view of the financial position, financial performance and cash Mows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generully sceepted in Tndia, including the
seeounting Standards speeified under section 133 of the Aet, This responsibility also includes
muintenance of adequate accounting revords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safepunrding of the assels of the Company and for preventing snd detecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and application of apprapriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimales that are reasonahle and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrnls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the aceu racy and completencss
of the accounting records. relevani to the preparation and presentation of the financial statoments that
give o true and fair viow and are free from material misstalement, whether due to fraud or errar.

B. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
W continue as & going voncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to poing concern and using
the gning coneern basis of accounring unless mantgement either intends 1o liquidate the Company or
lo cense pperations, of [@s no realistic alternative bul to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financiul reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities fur Lhe Audit of the Financial Stutements

A, Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror, and to iesue an auditor's report that
includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is & hish level of assurance, but is net & guarantee that an
audit conducted in accardance with SAs will always deteet a muterinl misstatement when it exists.
Misstalements can arise fiom fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
nggregate, they could reasonably be expected (o influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these luancisl sintements.
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RISHAR AGGARWAL AND ASSOCTATES
Chartered Actountants

B. As parf of an audit in accordance with SA4, we sxercise professionl Judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the gudil. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of moterinl misstatement of the fnaneial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate m the circumstantes bul not for the purpose of expressing a apinion on the effectiveness of
the company's [nternal control system,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sccounting estimates
ard relnted disclosures made by managemeni.

» Conclude on the appropriukeness of manasement’s use of the going comcern basis of accounting nd.
hased on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abillly 1o continoe a5 & going concern. If we donalud
thar & material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the finuneial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the andit evidence obtained up (o the date of our audilor's repart. Tiowever,
frture events or conditions may cause the Company 1o ceirss to continue as a woing concem.

* Evaluate the overnll presentation, structure and content of the financiul statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent (he underlying transactions and events i u
manner that achieves fair presentation.

€. Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements in the stundalone financial stutements that, individually
or in aggrogate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financia| statements may be influcnced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative faclurs in {1} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; aad (if) 1o evaludte the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
stitements,

D. We communicate with those charged with governance régarding. among other matters, the planned
seope und (iming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intermal control that we identily during eur andit.
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RISHAB AGGARWAL AND ASSOCTATES
Chartered Accountants

E. Wealso provide those charged with governince with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regirding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
olher mutters that may reasonably be thought to henr on our independence, and where applicabls,
related safeguards.

F. Trom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were b most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit marters. We describe these matrers in our auditor’s report unless faw or
regulation precludes public disclosure aboul the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicsted in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing se would ressennbly be expocted to outweigh the public fmmerest benells of such
eommunigation,

Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Requircments

|- A& required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;
). We have sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audil,

b} In our apinion, proper huoks of aceoitnt as required by law have been kept by the Company so
taras it appears from our exammation of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and |oss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account

d) In our cpinion, the aforesaid financiyl statements comply with the Avcounting Standards
specified under Sestion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

¢} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Dircctors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t
March, 2024 [rom being appointed as a dirsctor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Acr,

1) This report does not include report relating to internal finemcial controls as required w's
143(3)(1) pursuant fo Notification Na. GSR 583(E) duted 13.06,2017 issued by MCA being
not applicable to the company,

2} With respect 10 the other matters 1 be inciuded in the Auditor's Report In aceordance with
Rule |1 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion snd to the best of
aur miormation and according 1o the explanations given o us:

I, The Compuny has disclosed the impact of pending litigatinns as at 31 March, 2024 on s
Financial Statements- Refer Note 16 10 the standalone financial Statements.
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il The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or aceounting
stanidards, for material foresceable losses, if any, on long- term confracts (ncluding
derivative confracts.

itl,  There were o amounts which were reqitired to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company,

v, The management has represented that, 1o the best of ils knowledge and belicf, other than
as disclased i the notes to the secounts, ne funds bave been advanced or loamed or
invested (eithor fram burronwed funds or share premium or any other sources o kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other persan or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™). wilh the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Infermediary shall:

. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manger whatsoever hy or on behall of the company C*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) o

. provide uny gusrantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarics.

v, Bised on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has cansed us to belicve that the
representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contwin any material mis-stasiement,

vi, No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

vii.  Based on such audit procedure as considered reaschable and sppropriste in the
circumstances, nothing has come to cur notice that bas caused us to believe that the
representations under sub- clatse (iv) and (v) contam any misterial mis-statement.

vili,  There is no dividend declared of paid during the year by company. Hence; the provisions
of section |23 of theact not applicable,

ix. Based om our examination which inclided test checks, the company has used an
acccunting seftware for maintuining its books of account which has a feature of recording
andit trail (edit lag) Facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the conrse of our audit we did nat
tome across any msrance of audil trail fearure being tampered with.
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2. Ty report does not includs & statement on the matters specified in parageaph 3 & 4 of the
Companies { Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020, issued by the Centrsl Government in 1erms of Seetion
L45(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, since in our opinion and according to the infarntion and
explanihion given to.us, the aid Order is not applicable t the Company,

Place: JALANDHAR
Dt 17082024

woIN: 24§08 e x 2565

For RISHAR AGGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 028548N g

W

RISHAB AGGARWAL
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO, 520899
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

(F ¥. 2023-2024)

= in hu_r_t'd'red

Particulars "€ | Asar3tstMarch 2024 | As at31st March 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds _
Share capital 1 1,92,000.00 1.92,000.00
Reserves and surplus 2 5,56,525.54 2.BR R4F B4
fMoney recervel against snare warrants = .
B 4% 526 54 4,60 546.64
Share application money pending allotment -
Non-current llabllitles
Long-term borrowings 3 4,24,233.5!?? 480,050 0%
Defarred tax liabilifies (Net) 4 -1 -
Other long term liabilities -
Lang-termmn provigions 5 l -
4,24,233.97 4.50,000.07
Current liabilitics
Short-ferm harmwings -] 12.73:220.R8 77141295
Trade paysbles T
[A) Micm enterpraes and small enfarpnzes | -\ -
(B) Others 22.01,564 11 548,180,869
Other curant liakilites B 1,26,858 21 3703772
Sher-term provisions 5 | 1,38,235 48 39681 .80
s 37,40 818.67 ~ 13,95,321.96
TOTAL 50,13,679.18 22,06,958. 67
ASSETS
Non-cument assets
Fropery, Plant and Equipmeant and Intangibla g
aEEEls
Frogerty, Plant and Equipment 2.23,028.85 293 667 34
Intangible aszes 535390 146555
Capital work-in-Frogress :
Intangible assels Under development -
Mer-curra il nvestmeants a0,060.00 80,00
Defared tay assel (net) g 10,808 47 8331 .81
Longtem |ans and advanoes 11 Cia
Chiher non-curreni-gssets 12 66 668 54 1218108
3,590,046 80 3,96, B75.76
Current-assets
Current invasimeanis - -
nvantariog -
Trade racaivabies 13 24,85,497 46 B 43,7380
Cash and cash squivalents: 14 6,91,603 56 1,21,813 48
Shaort-term loans and advances 11 1,188:81 1,182.£0
Jther current assets 15 .45 23155 B.43538 ¥
T = B 46,23,532.38 19,10,282.81
_____ TOTAL £0,13,679.18 23,06, 858.67 |

This a:cmﬂpanymg nales zre an Inlegeal parnt of the findncial statements.

.Fu_:- parour re-pnft of even date
For#lahieh Aggarwaland Associates

’*\‘;/ Qh | N‘-I[lg[ur and on

WIMAY CUPTA UL MITTAL
DIRECTOR ~ DIRECTOR
DIr 03306431 DIN: 97221774
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ASHISH KUMAE 3hIT 1AL
MANAGING DHRECTOR
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

iF ¥, 2023-2024)

OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, Z1-22 GT

d ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : UB3040PB2003PLC026208

= in h.u;'u.'im‘l.’l__1
_-——-'_-_____'_“--F-_

‘o yoarended MstMarch2024 |

Siatement of Pmrwil“_!.ﬁlﬂ‘_‘*i*.“fie"——— T | Note | 34 march 2024 | 3ist Margh 2023 ||
! Particulars Ne |~ A — -—‘\

i - e |

| Ravefun | am 1 186267267 810 544 33
Revenie lom cparations i | i =l
Less: Excise duty | iaezEaer 9,10,44.32

| Nt Sales - ey 31,583 64
i e ~ amewsml  S4sd|

Total income | E_ 1&15,336._59-1_ =]

Experses | |
Caost ol matenal Consumed I| - -
Purchase of siock-n-irzde ' |
Changes in Invaniones = *
Employee banell| expenses 12 3,32 294 B0 1,67,11518
Financs costs 20 1.03236.59 5355208
Deprecialion and amartization expansas | a 84 19,00 51.423.31
Oiher axpanses 22 8.84,007 24 538,148 33

Total exporses 1413830811  B.17.33881

Profit before excephional, sxtracrdinary and prior perled items

. and tax 5,13,006.18 1,25,1B8.46
Exceptional ftarms o .

Piolit befurs exlracrdinary and prior period items and tax 51300618 1,25,186.46
Exlrmordinary lems . e
Fror penod ilem F

Preit byl =1y 5,13,006.18 1.26,186.46

Tax expensss LA __Temidods
E}"f""'ﬁ" 21 1,30.235 46 48,681.60

erred lak =3 24 | {10.456.69) (472 24y
Ekcessiabon pravision relaling eariar yest lay o5 (3.752 48) #153)

Fratil-oesyio: e Peried Ei 3.87,979.90 §6,060.62|

Eaming par share-in I — ——

|Basic % |
Befors axiraovdingry llems °
Atar sxaordinary Adustment P e

Dluted - ;
Befame extracrdirary itema =

_After extragrdinary Adjusiment : :
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TOTHE ACCOUNTS ) d
. The accamparying notes are an integral partof e Enancial stafements.

8 per aur repon e sven dats

For Rlenab ,I.Wam.l and “m

Ehariprod Abeou el

I d | OZES4EN) ot k - . Foranpd nllblhlﬂu:lil_h.nunﬂg; Dirsciorn

) ‘y £} - ﬂ? Lr ;
N\ N\ ) \uaaeh (.Eg?\ﬁ-b@‘ -

P e I et HE-&*EEITEEL ASHISH KUMAR WTTAL

! ) MANAGING BHRECTCR
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED {FY.2023-2024)

OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : Us3040PE2003PLC026209

MNotes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

MNote No. 1 Share Capital T in hundred
] As at 31st March As at 31st March

| i .| n 2024 _ 2023

|Authorised :

5000000 (31/03/2023:2000000) Equity shares of Bs. 10.00/- par value i 5,00, 000 00 2,00,000.00

lasued :

1020000 (3 1/03/2023-1820000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 1,92,000.00 1,82,000.00

Subscribed and paid-up .

1620000 (31/092023:1920000) Equily shares of Rs. 1000k parvalue | 1,9200000| 18200000

Total 1,92,000.00 1,92,000.00

Reconciliation of the Shares cutstanding at the beginning andat the end of the reporting period

Equity shares Z in hundred
e = | . Asat3ist March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
'No. of Shares | _Amount __ No. of Shares | Amount
Al the beginning of the period 19,20.000 1,82000.00 1820000  1,82,000.00
Issued during the Penod = | «|
‘_aeqe_arrm or bought back duing the period | : : | :
Outstanding atend of theperiod | 19,20,000 1,92,000.00 | 19,20,000 | 1,92,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one ol ass of Equity having a par value Rs. 1000 per share. Each sharehdder is ehgible lor one vole
per share held, The dividend proposed by the board of direclors 15 subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Megling, excepl in case of inleam dividend. In the even! of Wguidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible

to recene the remaining assels of the company after distribution of all preferential amounis, n propotion o their
sharehading.

Detais of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

=_—_—== As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
l Type of Share Name of Shareholders No.of | %of | No.of | %of l
Shares Holding | Shares Holding
|Equity INV 10 00] [Mrs. Puja Mittal £,50,000 1385 650000 2@ 3385
Equily [NV: 10.00] [Mr Vinay Gupa 12.00,000 £2.50 12,00.000 62,50
e Total : 18,50,000 | 96.35 18,50,000 96.35

W o @




T5C TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED {F ¥ 2023.2024)
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Cin ¢ UBI040PE2003PLCO26208

Naota No. 2 Reserves and surplus * in hundred

Particulars B As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Surplus -
Opening Baance 4 58,546.64 : 1248602
Add Prafit for the year ; ' 3.87.079.90 RELG062.
less Delshan gunng the year - F
Closing Balance - B,56,526.54 2,68, 546 64
Balante carried to balance sheet B.56,526.54 2.68.546.64

W 7 ﬁ«.\u.zf }%z"g’ g




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD. JALANDHAR-144001

CIN : UE3040PB2003PLCO26208

(Fr. 2023-2025)

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings = < in hundrad
' As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
[ Non-Curra | Current Non-Curra Current
Farticulars & nt Maturities Total nt Maturlties el
Term Loan - From Danks
Taim Loans serufed irom 12506697  G788B31| 22303528 24012807 7228137 31240643
banks nole no 3{a) L. goaniinasni ] mele o
1,25068.97  97866.31| 2,23,035.28 240,125.07 7228137 31240643
Loans and advances from
related parties
|_oars fram Diractor's relatives
note na 3B} 1,88.200.00 1.88.200.00 G0, 000. 00 0, 0G0.C0
Loans direckors: Unsectined
nate no 3(¢) - EEI-EE.GD ‘IU.‘EEE.EIU‘ 15,865 00 1B.BEE.T"I
1.99,165.00 - 1,98165.00| 1,09,9656.00 - 1,08 865.00
Dther Loans and advances I r i —an e
Captal next finteck + Lid. | 1
Unsecured Loan ) | LI ORI 7| | pERaal) e 7| peesA
1,00,000.00 -/ 1.00,000.00 | 1.00,000.00 ~ ~-| 1,00,000.00
|
Thg Abave Amouint Im-.!udg:
Secured Bormowings 12 S,DﬁB.ET GF 96631 E 23 DEﬁ 28 .2.44:], 125,07 72,281.37| 31240643
Uriseclred Barrowlngs' 2889 165.00 - E,HEI 165 0o 20886500 : 208,965 o]
Amedrt Disclosed Under ihe )
Head “Short Term 157 068.31) {57, 86631} (F2.281.37) (72,28437)
Bomowings’iNote do 6) . Maas)|
|Net Amount | 4,24,223.97 0| 4,24,221.87| 4,50,000.07 0] 450,080.07|
a.  Termof Repayment of Loan

| 1

HOFC Auto |oan (5024) having Rs. 858862 0O DLr'.sancir'rg balarce a2 an 31 Mamch |, 2024 the loan s

repayable in equal instalment of Rs42210 each along wih interest fom date of boan 2. HOFC Tem loans GEGL
Loan (8087} having Rs1187074 outstanding balance 23 on 31 March , 2024 Ihe loan is repayable in egual instailment
of Rs,279431 aach along with interast from date af loan 3 Mercasins- Benz-Loan having Rs 4061684 .83 olistanding
kalanee as on 31 March , 2024 the loan 1s repayable I equal instaliment of Rs 44820 each Including inleresl from
dale of loam 4 HOFC Tﬁrrn loans GECL Loan (2680) having Rs 7685166.31 oulatanding balance as an 31 March,
2024 M2 loan s repayable in equal installment of Bs 2157192 aach Innluding Interss!t from OF082023.

fi, 1. HOFC Aula Loan (1054) Having Re.84681182.52 plistanding baiance 8s on 31 March , 2024 the |Dan is repayabte in
equal inatafiment of Rs 22084t sach along with interest from date of loan. 2 Loan was teken from Kotak Maohindra
Bankon 7 July, 2020 naving Rs 61748 oulstanding balance a5 on 315t March, 2024 s repayable in egual instaliments.
of Ry 15700 per month: along with [rterest from the date of loan,

I Capial Mext Fintech Pyl Lid having Ra 10000000 oulstanding balance as an 31 March |, 2024 the repayment of |can

has no! begun yel

Note No. 3(a)Long-term borrowings:Term Loans secured from banks nate

no 3(a)

| Farticulars

'HDEG Bank (A398067)
ICIC| Bark (95308479)
Katak(1531766840)

HDFC Bank (135511064}
HOF G Bank {133705624)

Damiler Financial Servces
Private Ltd

HOFC Bank

(B5542680)

= in hundred
As a1 315t March 2024 As at 315t March 2023
‘Non-Gurre | Gurrent Mor-Cuwrre | Current

. nt Maturities s nt Maturities bt
- 1,670.74 11.670 74 1167074 30,935.00 42604 74
- 504144  13,849.45 18,5050
B17 48 B17 .45 B17 44 | 1.757.51 237500
B3.81540| 2079682 B4B11 83| B4E1193| 1927547 1038591.35
B2087 474585 B.566 62 5,566, 52 | 427540 12947 03
0 40,616 85 A0B16 85| 40516585 108057 4250742
Lqaste sl 768551 861 BsCODGO | #8.00000

ol
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
OFFICE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; U53040PBZ00IPLCO26209

Note No. 3[b) Long-term borrowings:Loans from Director's ralatives note

(F.Y 2023.2024)

no 3(b) = in hundred
| As at st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023

[Partioutars "™ | matumies | ToRI | MRS | e | Tt
|Neet Gupta 42 000,00 | 2400000 19.000.00 . 19, 305.00
Krshna kumar Mittal 1 5_u-:|:Lmﬁ 1§00000|  20,000.00 | 2000000
|Usho Kitan Mital 7400 00 - T.400.00 20.000.00 | [ 20,000.00
iﬁn:nal Aggarwal - | . 30,000.00 A0, 0600,00
| Ashish Kumar Miltal 1:20,000.00 -l 120,000 00 . ‘

Hishi Kumar Mittal 1.80000] = 180000 1005 00 4 1.000.00
Total | 1.88.20000] - 18820000, 9000000 - 80.000.00

MNote No. 3¢} Long-term borrowings:Loans directors Unsecured note no

3c)
| Asat 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Non-Curre | Current ' Mon-Curre | Current
Fariicutars nt Maturities Tatal n Maturities Tota)
Puja Mittal 1,300.00 - 130000[ 73000
Winay Cupta '8.665.00 = B.BES.00
Total 10,565.040 10.965.00 7,300,060

pr 7




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F.¥, 2023-2024)
OFFICE ND 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-134001

CIW : URI040PB200IPLCO2E209

Note No. 4 Deferred Tax = in hundred
Perticulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Deferred tax liability

oTL = o

Grose deferred lax |iabllity ' = -]

Deferred tax assets '
Dfarred tax azset on Fixed assats 19,B08.50 g.357.81
Grose dafarred tax agsst _ 19,808.50 9.361.81
Met defarrad lax aseets 18,808.50 9.351.81

Met deferred tax liability | = :

WA




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (FY 2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2. SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAKD FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001 '

CiIN : UBJ040PEZ00IPLCO28209

Note No. § Provisions = i hundred
Particulars f As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
_ Long-term | Shotl-term Total Long-termn | Short-term Tatal
Pth&rpmv‘i-sl'.uns ~ ( =— | e S ——rrrT=
Cupent lax pravision -| 1,29, 23548 1,30 23545 - J9E8180, 326B160
_ -| 1,10,23546 1,19,235.46 - 1se@v 0 39.581.60
| Total .| 1,38,235.4| 1.39.735 4@ - 39681.60 3968150

W 5 N ﬁ?%




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

(F.¥. P(123-2024)

OFFICE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CiN - UB3040PB2003PLCO26209

Nole No. B Short-term borrowings

= in hundred

Particulars

As al 31stMarch 2024 | As at 31st March 2023 |

Loans Repayable on Demands - From Banks

Mmlng_ﬂ:pim loans canks secured noie no El’a] 11 75,254 58 E:?:EL’IE_.E‘E
T mgssase]  8893iee
'Eurrlnl malurities of long-term debt S7.956.31 7228137
§7.956.31 7248137
Total 12,73,220.88 7,71,412.95|
Ihe Working Capital Loan s taken from HOFC Bank is secured agoinst director’s property
Note No, Bia) Shori-term borrowings;Working r.apii'al loans banks . .
‘secured nole no. Gla) ) ~ o Plun dmj
) i As at 31at March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
|Particulars Amount Amount
HOFC Bank (217) 108008549 3.71,799.19
HOFC Benk (3398) 1,15 159 10 137 77873
ICICH Bank {230) - B 706 28
YES Bank 410840 87
Tatal 11,756,954 58 | 5,99.131.58
ST
"




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F Y. 2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; USI040PB2003PLC 026200

Note No. T Trade payables = in hundred
Particulars _ As at 31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023
{A) Micra enterprises and small enterprises I = e i
(B} Dthers ) !
Cretitars. _ 14,58,0868.71 548,188 89
Adieances Frem Cuslomers) Agents | B,22812.05
Refune Payabe lo Customet! Agents (4 3,20505.35|
' 22,01,504.11 548180 G0
Total 22,01,504.11 5,48.180.69




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 25ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIALCENTRE, 21-22GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN ; Us3040PB2003PLCO 25204

_Note No. B Other current llabilities
Partlculars

As at 31st March 2024 |

{F Y. 2023-2024)

T in hul'lﬂ reg

As at 31st March 2023

Dihers payables

Expensas payable Nate no &a) 345 81 7800
PF payabie 3,083 64 2383 48
ES| payable 13547 183,58
D& payahie Note no-Bib) 11319 28 6.152.%7
Labour Welfara Fund Payabie - B8.25 68.25
Dhrackor Ramunaration Payable 160840 | 273ES
[Salany payabie 34687 20 16255 73
Reirbursement Payabile 1o staff 88730 352 80
GS5T Payabie TITH.TE 10.003.81
‘Sawtnry Audi Fea Payable 300.00 3000
1,26,858.21 3703772
Tolal 1,26.858.21 37.0arTz
Wate No. B{a] Other current liabilities:Expanses payable Note no 8{a) = in hundred
Particulars 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Furjab State Developmenl Tax Payable 3000 Ta.00
inlermst Expenses Payabie 16536 =
{Telephone Expensas Payable 197 BE =
JHF" Services Experse Payable 44 a0
mrrne:!ahau Side Developemnt Tax Payshle & 00 -
[ Total $45.81 7B.00
hote Mo, B{b| Gther current liabilities: TDS payabie Note no B{b) T in hundred
Particulars :!‘Ts.t March 2024 A5 at 31st March 2023
TI::S F"ayahke on Commissan 5, ‘IBE T 452774
TD5 ayab.e on Renl 26652 BB 4B
D8 P'a:.'abb on Fza far F'rnFEE:sInm1 of Tachnizal Services 1,030 16 33455
TDS Payable or Intares! 27.59 28.09
;ﬁﬁg::::le an paymantel Emaloyess Other Tharr Sovt £.809 .78 109256
Total 11,319.36 6,152.27
MWote Mo Bic) Other current fiabilities: GST Payable = in hundred
Particulars 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023

Gat payable

j 7307564 | 10.00381
IGST Payanle Guiaral ?1'3.111 =
73.794.7B| 1000381

el




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : UE3040FPB2003PLCO2E205

(F.¥. 2023-2074)

Nal:u Mo. 8 Property, Flanl and Equipment and Intangible assels as at J1st March 2024 B _ & inhundred )
 Asaats Gronss ok ) .l.l:c el ated- Deﬂrll:iatluni Amao-fisalion Mel Blogk |
Usatul Aaditiona A citic vom ' B4 3 gl Datpt e | ! a !
et emmncnat | G | Sccountal | ek, | SN | muaenean | SUNSEE | oo | BTG | Sl S e
Years) il acuisition yoar 034 year year Z0z4 a0za fricd]
A | Tangible szsets
O Assols
Cat pO0| 27778390 .| ‘ 2ITIRNA|  IRSIBEM| 2753080 1168076  LALEIE38| L8P
Telephong - 16.480,72 &, 030 24 200521 13 B37E-M0 460082 1283752 TEI3ET i 16a 08
Fhilosirte machire 500 AED DO . . 4f000 a7 18050 2 33783 2 & 427 B8
Gamera 060 | BE4.3 - | - 58231 E;,'su I:h B 155 12 388 1% 523 81
EPHA 15.00 2,151 50 =Pl P . 307650 Tra 35151 55070 23580 214371
Teiean ] 242.1) | - 2AZ:A . e 19BN 72247 -
Fumifiore 10.00 21 880 BN 145343 2341403 4E3Z2 [ ?H-l 19 S a7B 02 138850 17327 a7
Compuies 300 16,608 &5 10,828.86 .| IT 437 T 6, 72057 1013825 - 16,853 83 1058388 4 0HA 78
Eleeircal Riings 18 00 264144 41334 - 3084, 77 BET.40 611 am 12E8.3E 178541 1,964 04
Relrgeimion W L0 239 00 27102 51002 18630 41.5¢| - 238729 27172 4364
At coaddarier 10 ot Ba3s o 15208 . 9,747 78 1 84154 1.62053 3EE7 O 508570 5,393 45
[irls 1000 45,140 O 2.553.00 57,083 0F SR 13034, 55 13 604 48 T aEEE! 4T 570 08
Talal |4} 1852540 23 EIEET - R 41793427 1,01,628.06 93.266,35 . 1,94 894,41 4,93 029 g6 2,91,667.34 |
P Y Tatal 14842280 24862332 . 126081] 39529540 45B46.53)  BE.0S1.EE 14B2A43 1002806 | 293667.04| 10327625
B |Intangihle azsels
Seftwsm 108 2525 00 2.525.07 1455 47 825 63 2,385 10 536 10 1,463.83
loial (B) 7,925.00 - — s 2,826 00 1450 47 326,63 ‘| 1385.90 53950 1465853
PY Total g 7925 00 = 2.925.00 — - 145947 7] 1,459 .47 146553 | -
:'::"I';J" LN Ry THIR] A 1EB2204C] 22528087 .| az0menzr 10308753 w4, 191,58 19727951 | z2086m08| 29513287
Provieus Yoar Tatal 1R 12288 2513432 . 125681 38822040 45,246 63 58,423,313 116243  rosoersal  Eoma1azer (0227625
A{zeneral Notes .
1. Ne depred alicn if remaining useful e is negative ar Zera,
S If @sset is us.ed less than 365 days during current financial wedr then dEprEtzlalm 1sequals o w.d v asan 31-03—‘2023 less residoal value,
o Dapreclatlcrr 5] ﬂaiuulmad an pro-rafa basis In case asset s purchased/sold dunng curreni F Y
4 If above assets is used for any lire dunng the year lor double shift, Ihe deprecialion wili increase by 50% for thaf period and 0 ¢sse of the Inple shifl The depreciation shall

be caloulated on the basis ol 100% lor tha! perlog.

o e
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
OFFICE NO 2.SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

GIN : UB3040PB2003PLC 026209

(F Y. PO23-20024)

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Gompanies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)

Name of Asgel Car Weeful Lite [In Years) B0
Group ol a33gel wotor Yehicles: Shill Type Singla
; o | ey | Sermsives i
Parlicitlars Ur:l'lli:: of | QrAnelcOst g sl ealoe | Opening Wy | 27 of palu ol ia:m::'::;:n! (difterence :: ¥ &EE .;:i::liﬂa ”‘??F'd' Dep Rala* {E:;‘E“‘::—zu":ﬂ'
K : of pesel ey ossals @ any i1 2 hatween dale ! : g Eureon P
ansel 203 fin Weais] ol pirchasa in {in Yasra) |FY (In Yeara) ol }
3132023 {medl? < ooll)
1 2 b -] 5 g i B 9 10 11 12
Marcode: Banz & 251 20 72 TEA 48, 383817 £4 550 A9 8.00 135 B.65 1.00 A1:23 1381918
Cat Ford B 28082017, 3283811 164198 424660 800 | 5.51 249 1.00 3123 1.326:21
Cal 31007018 14,480.00) 724 00, 14480 00 “800] X 400 100 00 =
Car 30079 1,151 06| 57 E5 1,451 06 B.00 00 400 1.00 0,00 -
Al AT AR DEMA/Z022 19,699.59 oan Q0| 1615318 800 0.57 743 100 2123 5,067 13
ALGAZAR 19102022  1.37353]  BEGB| 118850 8.00 045 7.55) 100  31@3|  36BET
EraY 20102082 12818366 G408 18| KY137032 B.00 042 7.58 | 100 3123 34,780 95
GRAND 110 UBM0G2022,  B.73700 236 B5 552774 500 057 743l 100 3122 1,72844
GRANDITD 151012032 | 55507 Z7.80 a7z 82 800 B45 786 1an| a7 14856
" | . - B.od| g0 £.00 1.00
Total | #1v783.80 13,889.20| 199,207.24 | 57,330.83
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Hame-of Assel Telephonae Usalul Life {In Years] 500
Grovp ol sasel Office eguipmen Shalt Type Single
Life elapged X
Dite of Ol Stand aid file {In Yaers) ::::IIE-IITE& Asseis mmed Do pmalaiion
Farticulars putchasa ol E’:LE;’“ Residunl valuwe | Cpening WDV n:;:nﬂ??wm Bs per Cosact hrl?:l:;:t:::h! o 37 23023 | during cument | Dep Rate feols * colil ®
agEM : 2018 In Years] of purckexo o i Yoars) F.¥ {in Yedrs) enild )
- I . | avagogs) | (eo el il 8
1 2 3 i 5 & T & q 10
Tajsphione 251072018 27545 2197 anzy 500 4 68 0,32 022
Taleatane 211020 | 1, 47500 7375 22351 500 310 181 100
Teleiphone 23012020 558 04 2780 8457 ~sen|  aig| 181 100]
Teiephone B ze0| 5F 04 285 B21 | 500 379 %7 1.00|
Telephone: Mobie Set 3107020 | 1.004 24 5021 211.51 | = sool 267 233| 1.00
Telephonssobie Sai acr izl 448 31 2242, 115,15 500 233 267 | 1
mn ¥
N Y
s




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED {F.Y¥.2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 24-22GT
ROAD, JALANDHA R-144001

CIN : UB3040PB2003PLC 026209

Telephorel Mobie Sar 31032021 10169 508 3068| 5,00 200 .00 100 4507 1383
[Fip Cover 30092021 1,40254 7013 596 80 500] 180 150 100! 4507 268 0F
inu. No_ 1475 | 25/1i2021 43890 2154 184 36 500 143 3,57, 1.00 45.07 87 80,
lin Amazon | a8nzeozh 64.42 azz! 1076 5:00| 1.29 =d) ) 4507 13 B8
Inv. No. 1486 3032022 10085 504 55 40 5.00 100 4.00) 1.00 4507/ 2497
Inv Amazan 03/D5/202 1 B397 420 77 21 500 191 309 1.00 45.07 12 76
INV. No. 1048 | A0z 17712, 556 7142 5.00 159 341 1,00 507 a7 19
Samgung Galexy 57 | vy 42600 21.30 2130 500 587 097 000 4507 :
Mot 1410472017 508,68 7543 25.43 5,00 596 0.5 000 45.07 -
IPhone-& 02122017 57142 2857 8 57 500 523 -033 0.00 4507 -
Mobde 25112017 704,28 3s2z| 3522 500 535| 0.35] 0.00 4507 .
Telephone 2200812022 24492 12.25 177 58 500/ D81 4.29 100, 4507 50,04
Mobie 1510ig072 4.466.98 22335 3.540.88 5.00 046 4.54 100/ 45.07 1,585 87
Wohle 151102022 500 0zs 3196 500 046 4.54 1,00 45,07 178
Mcbie - 181 (12022 516,65 2585 412,10] 500 045/ 4 55 100! 4507 185,74
Mehile 011112022 38120 1906 H07e 500 041 459 1,00 4507 140.06
Moble D /2022 761.86 3808 62795 500 0.39 4 61 1.00 4507 283 2
Maobile O1/02i2023 482 20 2411 447.43, 5.00 0.18 484 1.00 4507 01 66
Monile 2a/0ai2023 16610 831 1684 60| 5 00 002 498 100 4507 7418
Mabie 181 02022 863 55 43.18 £BE 47 5 00 0.45 4.55 1 0D 4507 31027
MOBILE SET 134052023, 17.83 088 - 5 00 000 .00 089 4507 7.07!
MOEBILE SET | 1woezozs| 2ol 61 44 - 500 .00 5.00 0.64 4507 354.45
MOBILE SET | 1amarzo2s| 166 10 8.31 -] 5,00 0,00 5.00 =) 45 07 4716
MOBILE SET * 4082023 6441 322 | 5 00 000 5,00 063 45 07 18.29
MOBILE SET | 151092023 5508 275 - 500 0oo 5.00 0 55| 4507 13,65
MOBILE SET 091 Y202 3 2:455 93 12280 5,00 000 500 Dag 4507 531,31
MOBILE SET 2801172023 42.37 712 E 500 | 000 5 00 034 48 07 649
Total | 20521 11 1,026.06 8,164,00| |  4500.82]
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Kane of Asset Phalosiale machine Usetul Lite (In Years) 5.00
Gioup ol assel oHee equipmenl Bhill Type Single
3
NP e
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CiIN - UB3040PE2003PLCOZE208

(F Y. 2023-2024)

Crate of , | Standard Iihe L:}:' iI:“p;?ﬁ u::::?lurﬁs Asgaty vsed | Ceprecialion
Farticulars purchase of Mi'::;:?" Residual valua | Opening WOV ’?;ﬂeg; ;5:1:' |as pos Ceis acl bic:ir;:j:i?te on 3112021 | ouring cureent | Dop Rates | [coid teaitl
-gs5e] 2013 {in Years) of pinchase. fo AIn Years F.Y. [0 Yoars) gelin]
= 3l.3z0ay | (O-coll
1 2 3 a4 : & 7 8 5 10 11 12
Flicstate Machine 2801720023 460.00 23.00 42268 ~ soo 018 482 100 45,07 190,50
Tatal , 460.00 23.00 422.68 | | 190.50
Statement showing assels wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 {(W.D.V. Method)
Hame ol Assei Furnitures Useful Lite (In Years) 1I'.'_F.[iﬂ
Group of assel Furniture and fillings — = Ehifi Type Single
| Life-elapsed .
e ot . , Standardfis | M0 Yearsi ! gﬂ?:fﬂ; Asseh usd Depresiation
Pariculaes pirchase of Elr?fu‘;:égml Resldual value | Gpeiing WOV BI:‘L:;{ T::E“f' as par Cos acl ﬁiﬂmn:ﬁ. on 3132023 |doring cureenl | DepRate® | {oolS 0 cqlit ¢
assel #0123 (in Years) of purchasy 1a finYears] | F.Y. {In Yazrs) | calld ]
Mazozy | (o -eal)
1 2 3 1 T 7 | % ¥ | W® ] 1 | iz
Fumiture #nd Fistuies o303 7021 55.08 75 20 62| 1000 208 T8 100
' I ‘ - 10.00] 0.00 10,00 100
el Jnngroee 307135 fsagr| 2768 10,00 1.00 000
FURNITURE 3 | DBm2rEDIS 161,02 B.05 4581 10.00 414 5.86 1.00]
FURNI TUREA oanxE0ie| 73885 36,94 1B 26 - 10.00 4.08 582 1.00]
FURNITURES 04/03/2013 177543 890 52.57 _ 1000 4.08 542 100
FURNITUREG 04/0320 18 177,90 890 52.57 10.00 408 5820 1
Furmillre Osmarzze 636,00 4680 B46.00 woea| oee 801 100
Furmilure (70442022 191,63 858 143 01 ! 1000] 098] 502 1,00
Furilure 0g04/2022 345753 17288 258037 10.00 098 .02 160
Fumiture | 12047022 | 5 50 gl 7399 1000 nar 80 1.00
Fumiiore | am4022]  Bi1 45 43 56| 654,63 1000 | 085 4 04 100
| Furnijure 1010412022 57 40 287 4128 ) 1000 085 aps| 1,00
Fumiiuie 2042092 205 00 1025 15511 10 00 094 506 1.00
Fumilure 07152022 154 60 74 11873 ‘ 1000 090 910 | DO
Flumue 1052022 47620 213 maam [ 10.00 0 B4 9.16 1,60
Fumiure 12i0ar2022 B4 60 347 59566] ! 10.00 0.55) 945 | 100
Fumiwre 25I0972077 140 50 708 121.671 . 1000 052 948 160
F umilise 2702022 238,04 16.95 204,72 [ 10.00 051 0,49 1.00
£t : 5 .
Lw? s e A




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED IF.Y. 2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANMDHAR-144001
CIN : UB3040PB2003PLCO26209
Fum re T el 211.02 10.55 184.25] iD0g a4 857 1.00 25 B4 4770
Fumiture 1801012022 163 20 B.16 144 19| 10.00 D45 9.55 1.00 2589 ] 37,33
Fumilure 'B1D2022] 177966 8888 157232 1000] D45 @55 1.00 2589 407.07
Fumiture 18102022] 2.905.30 14526 258681 10.00 045 955 100 2569 664 55
Furriture 167102022 | 45145 22 57 398,85 1000] 045 9.8 | 1 25.89 10326
Furnifure 19102022 3,880.73 194.04 3428 67 1000 0.48 8 55| 100 2589 BET &7
| Furmiture 260107022 44135 2207 36222 1000 043 g87| 100 25 89 101 54
{Fumiture 271012022 107,20 5,36 9527 1000 043 957 100 2589( 24 B6
‘Fumiture 28/10/2022 £5.80 329 58,65/ 1000 047 o 56/ 100 2689 16,18
FURNITURE 2310472023 18641 | 537 F 1000 0.00 1000 094 2589 46 37
FURNITURE 2310472023 14118 708 - 10.00 0 00 10.00 0.54 2589 3436
FURNITURE 15/05/2023 324 65/ 16 23 = 10.00 000 10,00 0.88 7589 7387
FLRNITURE 16/05/2023 28480 1473 : 10.00 0.00 10.00 088 25 aa| 67,12
FURNITURE 164062023 145.75 729 - 10,00 000 10.00 0.79 25,80 29,81
ELIRNITURE 074072023 203.32 1016 - 10,00 o0d 10,00 074 75 89 38,93
FURNITURE 1202023 157,62 7 88 . 10.00 000 10,00 Qa7 25.88 19.18
Tolal 2341402 1,470.70| 1722127 | 479479
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Name af Azea) Computef Usabul Life In ¥ears) 200
Eﬂp n'l"j!-ifl Cofpulers and dala grocessing units .'5I"_r'||"l Tape EFﬁg!E
) L:If: ?.l:ﬂ‘:i?d Semaireng )
Partloulars j:n.lll?r."!"ll::IEl ol Reigins] ot Rasidual value | Dpening wWov Lty sn,m ot afl;uﬂf;:::!;l |diﬂeré‘n!:l_=._' QL:E?:E?EE;Q :‘:I'Il.l:i?‘le'\;: ﬁi! Gep Ratc* {E‘;r;‘fﬂ;::‘:fl
asser ot assat A8S015 IFaNY | o053 in vears)| REWEen date | T, Nl |Fo, fin Years) el ]
oo Mt
1 ) d 4 -] ] T B 9 b1 1
Computer 072019 527,97 26.40 26,40 300 348 048 0.00
Computer 0118412019 58305 2815 2815 a.00 4.00 100 [
R s lapzzo22|  2penee 10328 698,51 .00 )12 . ' 60
Bill No. [IEL4-4357241 301032022 7280 ED 26.65 300 101 199 1.00
Campuler 310712020 356.78 17,84 2793 100 257 0.33 0.33
Computer 27082020 | 84 75 424 7.22 30n 2.58 041 (.41
Compuler 1011 1wzhz0 31545 1567 32.06 3,00 239 0.5% 051
Compuier 2EMEIZ020 24153 12.08 2740 a00 276 0,74 074
Cempurer 172021 | 1 46496 73.25 153 A0 | _a0n 204 0.96] 0.95
: i 2
fe? ~V W




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN : US3040PB2003PL CO26200

(F ¥ 2023-2024)

|Invaice No. RSI21:221028 1810612021 | 33898 | 1505 B2 &7 ao0| 124 1N 100 B3 18] 3952
Bill No_ RS1:21-22/1105 24/06/2021 156,78 784 2667 300 177 123 1,00 63,16 1874,
Eﬁiﬂgmms&? M12021 164.00 770 4276 | 300 138 161 140 63,16 7201
iny N 3540 16112021 5763 288 16,40 300 1.36 164 1.00 63,16 1036
| Computer 20/04/2022 164 05 045 75 58 300 00§ 208/ 1.00 53 16| 47.73
‘Computer 090672022 32203 16 10 157128 K] oAt 214! 1.00 63.16 49 14
[Computer 10/06:2022 737 28 6, BE A0 A4 3o 4.1 218 1.00 B3.16 22743
Computer 10/06/2027 288,14 1441 14073 300 081 218/ 1.00 E316| 88.88
Ciomgutar TRORIZ022 26771 13 14 13163 | 300 070 221 1.00 6216 FERT]
Cormpliter 160812023 70.34, 1,52 4278 200 0.62 2.38| 1.00 63 16 27.03
Camputer 150812027 | 165,07 845 10286 3.00 082 238 1.00 62,16 6497
Compuler 141212022 6102 3,05 49,46 2.00 0.30 2.70] 100] 6316 31.24]
Coamputar 19012023,  1.28814 141 1,125.42 3.00 020 2.80/ 100 63.16 710.81
Compuler | OBA2P0ZE. A44.07 3220 583,05 3.00 015 285 100 63 16 360 25
Compuler | 11022023 377,12 1888 M6.15 300 0,13 287 1 00 £3 15 21863
Compuler | 2302/2023 13053 563 122.29 3.00 0.10 7.90 100 6316 77.24
Comguter 04/03/2023 381040 185 50 371244 3.00 008 2.92 100 B3 16 2 34477
Compuler 210372023 856 12 4788 240.95 2.00 003 287 1.00 63 16 594 30
Computer 26312073 7Rz 00 3610 777 0B 300 oo ~ zog 160 63,16 480,78
COMPUTER 04042023 555,12 <756 = 310 6,00 300 ) B3AB 599,72
COMPLUTEH U#IIIHJEGZJ 5e8 12 2841 ano 0.00 3,00 083 63,160 3554
COMPLTER 01052023 391 00 1555 300 0.00 300 GEE 63,16 237 20
COMPUTER 1 G203 7375 3 60 - 300 0,00 3,00 087 fi3.18 40151
COMPUTER 23052023 33100/ 1655 - 3.00 0.0o 200 0&G| 63.16 176,79
COMPUTER V052023 331 00 16.56 : 300 (5} 3.00 £0.84 £3.16. 175.61
COMPLUTER 16/06/2023 33100 16 55 - 340 0 oo 200 ovg 83.18 16516
COMPUTER 261072023 1,644 07 8220 = 300/ o0 300 068 FERIEE 10611
COMPLITER 10082023| 337712 118,86 . 300/ 0ao E 082 B3 18 93086
COMPUTER 14;12/2023 1,072.00 5380 - 100 0 a0 300 030 63.16 203,12
COMPUTER 1401212023 28000 14.00 : 300 000 3.00] 0an 6316 53 05
'COMPUTER 151272023 5254 763 . a0 000 3.00 030 63 15 6.08
COMPUTER 121022024 254,74 1271 = 100/ 000 300 g.13 6316 2087
COMPUTER 1610212024 1.649 15 o7 46 = 300 000 300 012 5306, 5 147.73
COMPUTER O1NS2023 214,77 1074 5 300 000 3.00 0.9z 83 JRE. — 124.80]
Total 37.437.71 1,371.89 4 888.28 (B pa3ags
i i.sJ
y D ¥ i e e
wf‘g &\P::-' ];ﬂ‘t N \‘%'brﬂﬁ I,w;l::-' N




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN : U630 40PE2003PL CO26209

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)

Name of asset Elpctrical litings Usetul Lite [In Yoars) Wwog
Growpol asset  Electricd Instadlations and Eauipinen B Shife Type ) Shghe
' Life nlapsed s |
Batwol ooz | l Diste of <t of | St2nard ife Ig:‘"*f:“] ..EE{'JT'L."&."E,. Assets used Bepreclation
Parliculars’ purchase of EI 44 Residual value  Opening WOV ”5:'[‘ O |35 per Cois act s e ":‘M on 31.3.2023 dutmg cuecanl | DepRete' | (oS T oaftl*
ans el et sssetsifany 3 fin Years){ o Wt ran (i Yearsi | F¥ [In Yeans) a0 )
- | (111 H#_E_Iﬂ IT % - B - = -
| 32023 | AS9ITHe0m)
! 2 3 a4 5 6 7 k] u 10 11 | 12
Elecincat flings 1 D10@z014 | 97,00 460 711 10,00 & 58 142 100 2588 1,84
Eleclocal b Ilipgs 2 05/122014 | 2a5.04 12.25 2045 10,00 B3F 1. B8 180 _;’i_ﬂﬂ 528
A 2610442027 r4 15/ an 66,30 10.00. 093 2,07/ .00 2645 14,58
ELECTRICAL FITTING T B | T |
AND4/2022 118 a.21 318 10.00 0oz 9.08 | 100 2589 a3
AND INSTALLATION = | | !
EPEE&Z,NEHE;'{‘L:;EEG 3022 84 €6 423 B4 50 1000/ 0.9z 208/ 1.00 25 B8 & 70
Eh%:l NIEI '%Li'ﬁ Sﬁﬂ 18052022 135 00 A 75 104,59 1000 0 B7 9.3 | 1.00! 25 80 3708
E:%ﬁﬂ;ﬁ“‘ﬂgﬂﬁ 27i0512022 564 41 26,24 45613 10.00 0.8 515, 1. 2580 11808
&Lg‘f;g'f:ili'ﬁgwﬂﬁ 1aina/z0z2’ 19878 6.78 168,90 10,001 0.43 p 47| 100, 25 84 | 437
= s - ai H | — —
E;EE%:T[C:LLLEEEG 26812022 13169 5.551‘ 1431 1000 051 848 100, 2580 | 29.58!
ELECTRICAL FITTING - =T . _ - =
ANDINSTALLATION n-mmme! 586 2 50| 40273 10.00 es8| 35t 100) 25.69 11380
Ehg‘f:‘:ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ 08 1 /2022 | 141,08 ros 126.47 10.80 o 40 560 100 25 8¢ 32 74
ELEEN?}:&LE%HG 20112022 125 25 618 123.34 10,00/ oM 9,56 100 2580 3153
Eﬁﬁg‘?ﬁﬁ%‘:ﬁ 270112023 104 66 543 o8 78 10.00! 018 9.87| 1.00 75.48 2583
. i
EhE:ﬁLHslglll LAl 0B/D2/2023 123,31 6.17 118 52 10,00 05 8.65,
ih;ﬁg?m F'{_I"TDE::G 122023 53301 3.00 57,73 1000 014 988
FIITING | 030472023 101,27 506 i : 0e0|  0on| ool
FITT NG | DEMD4R0Z3 5847 202 . : 10.00 0.00 1000
FITTNG Oasisia02 4000 aan a 1008 000 101 80
FITTING nims2nz g3.78 4ga -| | 100 .00 o
FITTNG 20105/20723 105.08 545 - 10.00 {00 10 66

w2 L R




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
CFFICE ND 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR 144001

CIN: US2040PBE2003PLCO2R209

FITTING

| zemsr0z3l

1080

0.54

|

{F Y 2023-2024)

1000

ooo|

10 00|

D84 |

25.89

2as|

Tatal

305477

152.74|

1.964.04 |

61156

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V, Method)

Hame af Asset Falrigerator Liseful Lifeiln ¥ears| 10.00
Group of Baset Elagtrical ngtallations and _Equlp_rqtfﬂl_ iy Skill Type Single
R CLiteeiapsed | oo .
Dateat | Gcoi _ Dite o sale o | Stantar lite f’“."ﬁ:ﬁ:rﬂ usetul :f}ﬂ‘ﬂs Assels used Sepreciation
PUrkEnlEss purchass of "ﬂf A ‘_'t“*' Residiral valle | Opening woy | 23 ‘1'5 "I‘F' RO 4 perCas st n{ 5 ';Ew g 31329023 | during eureent | Dep Riate | (feoiS * coldd
assel R | asseta e {203 (in vears) 5 umi: | InYears) | FY(in Years) col10 )
$15 2003 | toal - coi8) | !
1 2 3 P 5 6 1 3 T & : 10 1 12
Regerator DOGROTT|  Zwoa|  vniesl azek 10.00 576 422 Too] 2648 1104
REFRIGERATCR 020872023|  143.98 720 - oo 0.00 10.00| 067 2588 4.3,
REFRIGERATOR 270112024 127,13 £.35 - 10.00 oM 10.00 018 ze8a] 592
(Totai 51002]  3sAD 4264 41,84
'  showing assets wise calculation epreciatio e anies Ac .D.V. Me
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Comp s Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method
N of A% sel Bir conditioner Usgani LHe In ¥earg) 10.00
Group ol assal Eleclical liistallations s Eqepment Shift Type Sinal
ool el e s _ ===
Date of stndarafite | /" Van e | o | Deprec it
i A L+ RE|1- [FLEL RN SEelS e epec o
Farliculars purchase of U"EFMI "-’IH'I Residual valoe | Opening WOV B:w f::.ﬂm i P par Cos acl hlmeﬁ gn 31,3.3023 | during current | Oep (date” | fools * caldl
assel o e AERTSIMW | 303 (o vears) o noms | Yeare] | FY_{in Years) calld |
purchase {o 1 colft
. | stazten | o ]
- - P _1 E Prre—— a ‘ — 1 E —a—— - B T E - E . 1_“ g e e
A cnnl_:ii_lfi_::-{fv_E_T zmumn 1E| | 14109 T 85 B892 100 4571 249 100 i
BliNg 124 260212022 5518.85 275.94 3,004 12 oo 109 831 1,00
AR CONDITIGN OsM2i2022| 257518 128.76]  2,38181 oo 0352 468 1.00]
A 31052023 34168 1708 — 10,00 000, 10.00 084/
Az 151 22023 117108 58,55 - 1000 000| 10,00 0.30]
Total =i 9,747.75 487,39 5,39345| = ' |

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V, Method)
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

QOFFICE NO 2. SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN | UB3040PE2003IFLCO26205

(FY. 2023-2024)

Name of Assct Camers Leseful 1ife {In ¥ears) mnon
Groupof asset Office equipment - Shifi Type _ Simgle
Lile elapeod —
Dite of Grigingl cost Date el alan) | Stendard life E;II'I“‘:WE} :;:E:T:?l’?gs Assols used Oepreciation
Partgulars purchase of o iy Risidudl value | Opaning WOV | b g per Covs 3t hgm mn;r:;e on 31:32023 | during corrent|  DepRate” [cwls = colil *
assel " 12013 (in Yearsh| ¥ pm:i':“.e.m flnWears) | FY {in Yeara) | coli0 )
41.3.2023) {ool? - ool
1 2 3 i 5 8 | ¥ . 4 g 1w 11 | 12
Lamem QTN V2022 | 5858 2586 46389 10.09 o041 859 1.00 25.89 12010
Carmera B 0517212022 | 65.33 327] 5997 B 10.00 032 958 100 5.89 15.51
Tatal I 584,31 29.22 s2381 _ | 135,61
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Mama of Assel EFEY Uselul Lity (In Yoars) 15,00
Group of asset Offlea ogu pmant R Shift Type Singla
] Life alapsed B
Date of sundadite | AR YemS) | e | Assats usen | Dopraciation
Particulars purchasect | P05 | pagidual value | Oponing Wo | % 0586 08 | e e Cosace| | IMETENCE | o 50 32003 | during current | Dep Rate | icals * col Tt *
apsed W1 2093 (i Years) of purchice o (im Years) | Y, (In Yoars) | aoiid)
31.3.2027) | foel?-cod)
1 P S N 1 ¢ 5 5 L & B | 10 11 12
EPBY Machine 2410372023 2151 50 187 58 214371 1500 062 14 58 1,00 18.10 388 01
FLAT PANEL 1 1042023 924 00| 4820 - 15.00 0.0 1503 088 18.10 163,90
Tatal 307550 15378  2,14371 '! 551,91
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 {W.D V. Method)
Mame of Agsel Usehil Lite {in Yoars) 10.00
Group of assai Bulldings Bhlft Type Singls
‘ Date of Standard Ilie L:Eﬁfmﬁd szmail_;lng A : d 13
ate o i anda wuzeful fife as sEels use atian
Partleulars purc haso of urg'::;;?m Iﬂl;ildhai value | Opeming WY Dﬂg:ﬂ?;’i';‘;‘ k) perfos ach | l:‘.-‘ilmr“}dc:lt I on I1TA2023  duringourrent | Dep ally*
asset ™ | 2042 (in Years) | ﬂ.p““u bisd el 0 Yﬂ‘ﬁ% | F.Y.(nYears) ¥
17 - ca
1azegy) | fedl?-camd) E = \E
| 3 z a ‘ 5 [ 3 & | 10 [y £
(Flatzoro. | 27032023 1200000 B0 GO 11,96893 10,00 Q.01 5.99 1,09 WRBA]|  _A3ERa T
[Fiat 12;!?13 |  2O0NID23 120.00 16500 318,77 1000 .01 ome| 1.00 ¥ B2 63

%2

Uy ”ﬁ“?




T5C TRAVELSERVICES LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 5T
ROAD, JALANDHAR-134001

CIN ; Ue3040PBE2003FLCOZ6200

[Fia1 12080 2501/2023] 2,000 00 100 00 1,906.80 1000 018 g2’ o0l 258 4wy
|Fial 12080 080220231 2,000.00 oopo|  1e@ws] 10.00{ 014 9.66 100 2589 493,03
Flat 12080 14,03/2023 9,750 00 487.50 | 9,623 78 ] 10.00 0.05 9,95/ 100, 2588 249160
Fia: 12080 21032023 10,000 00 K000 9974 11 ~ 1ooo! 0.01 _Q_Eé' 1,00 25 88| z 5.3;'3_9_
Fla: 12080 3p022023| 25000/ 12.50 24835 1000 001 993 100]  2488| B4 56,
Flaé tzuﬂD 30032023 7000 350 EO.A2 10.00 0 a1 0,62 100 25 89 18.08
|Fiat 12070 | STONR03| 200000 100,00 1,906.80 10.00 018 9 82 1.00| 2588 453 67
| Flal 12070 14/0312023 | o, #s0.00 48T & B,623.79 i 16.00 0,05 995, 100 25 88| 2,491 60
[FLAT RECISTRATION 2410442023 2.953 00 147 = 10.00 0.00 10.00 084 25.89 T1R66
Total | s1,093.00) 2,554 65|  47,570.06 i | [ 13,034.55
- Statement showing assets wise ﬂalculatmn of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Mains &l Assal Talelslon Usetul Life {in Years] 5.00
Growp of 45501 Qffico aqLinmant Shift Type Single: ) - .
) T - | Life elopsed | R'arrl.ninlh_" [ |
Cipta el Standard lite {th-Years) uEn!uI ]Ifl'gﬂ- Assots vsed Uepreciation
Earliculars purehase of nﬁ;‘::'s;m Ros duB! valieg | Opening WV B;::E??'. T;:;"r a5 per Co.s ael hg:::::;:;e on 31.3.2023 dlirlng_ﬂ'urrént Cep Rate” {ctlG * ced 11
asest . 13 in Years) S pirrehen {In Years) FY {in Years) calid )
— “atazepy | dOToreW) =
1 2 3 4 H B i E 9 "0 | 11 12
™ 2710172004 2211 1211 L i 5,00 000 5.00 D8] asor 19.62
Totat _]_ T e 1211 - 'l 1964
Statement showirg assets wise calculation nf depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (W.D.V. Method)
Hame of Assol Soltvare Useful Life {In Years) L
Brovp of ssgpt Compule | software Shilt Type Singhs
== T Liteclapaca
Date of Swadanipe | 00 Yeors) .3&17?.'5'."9“ Assets used Depreciation
Partitulars purchase of n':ﬂ'g:r;;nﬂ Residunl valie Cpening WY 1‘:;; T:I:' |89 per Cos aci hﬂ;;ﬁnd:b an 3133023 | during eurrent Diep Rats" {eold * colit*
a5SEL | 2013 [In Yoars) i B {In Ymars) F.¥, [in Years) cafld |
. = ) Mazoz) | 6O -0l
1 2 3 4 5 & T B L] ; 'Ill__
Sahware 14i04/2022 976 0 4875 383 A2 anog 086 204 100
Software 120062022 7500 D 48235 3.00 080 2 1.00
Sofiware zwnu::uzz 575.00 40,75 589 36 am 0.61 230 1 00
Total 252500 146.25 146581 =

W ~




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F.% N23-2024)
OFFICE NO 2,5ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN : U63040PB2003PLCO26209

|‘ Depreciation rate = {1-({residual valuehudy a5 on 31.3.2023)raise to power 1lremaining useful fife in years}))* 100

7 '
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,5ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : UB3040PB2003PLCO26209

MHon-current investments

{F ¥. 2023-2024)

= in hundred.

Particulars

As al 31st March 2024

As at 31st Mareh 2023

MNon-Trade Invesimont{Valed al cost unless staled
otherwise)

Other non-current imvestments (Unguoted)

In Associates

TSC Finsery Pyl Lid.

Groas Invesiment

Met Investment

80..C0 MO _ 80 00000
B0.000.00 B0.000.00
i enilbinE ~ 80,000.00 B0.000.00
Aggregate amount of unguosted investmants ‘ﬁﬁ,ﬂﬁﬁﬂu £0.000.00

ot ~o>




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21 22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : UG3040PBZ003PLCD26204

Note No. 11 Loans and advances

{FY. 2023-2024)

= |n hundred

Particulars I As at 31st March 2024 As al 31st March 2023
Longterm  Short-term Long-term | Shortferm
Other loans and advances ' B
Ursscured: consiozred good{Heso | e 1,189:81 -] 1192680
1,199 84 ' 1,192,680

[Total 1,198.81 -| 1,19260
Note No, 11{a) Loans and advances | Other loans and advances:
__gpig_r_:_gried..:nnpaidered good| Head) ' ¥ Thihnntied

Particulars  AsatdistMarch 2024 | Asar 31at March 2023
Long-term Short-term | Long-term Short-term

Telephene: - 1 S0d
Sandce Tau Ceposit e 7a0 40 TAT 40
| Dasrar Spnancid Services Pt Lid 448 20 = 44820
Tatal 118981 _ 119260

ey \

s -

boe® >




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR. MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN : US3040PB2001PLCD26209

assets

(F_¥. 2023-2024)

= Inhoundred

Particulars g at 31st March 2024 As al 313t March 2023
Other Assets ; ' N
Ofica Secunly Rent 100450 00 | 10.030,00
Gold Coins 2142 87 2 142.5_7
Kotak Security - 1831
Kaymen Insurance 54,035 67 .
Total - 56.558.54 | 12,191,08

MNote No, 12{b] Other non-current assets:Other Assets:Office Security
Rent

= in hundred

|Particulars 315t March 2024 315t March 2023
|Ahmu4:tauau i 7,550.00 7.580.00
Anmadanac [ 2,000.00 200000
|Lutknew i 48000 48000
| Jaipur 460.00 .
| Total i 10,450 00 10,030,00
Note No. 12ia) Other non-current assets:Other Assals Keymen Insurance = in hundred
Particulars 31st March 2024

TATA A4 2268567
HOEC AKM 26,125.00
HOEC WG 5,225.00
Total 5403567
::-ﬁ Mo 12(k) Other non-current assets: Other Assets:Office Security Al SR
Particulars 31st March 2024 1st March 2023
(ahmedabad 7,550.00 T580.00
Ahmedanat 2,000,010 2 00000
Lutkngw 480,00 4R0 G0
Lulaipur A50.00 .
| Total 10,480.00 10.030.00
Nate Na. 12{a) Other non-current assels:Other Assels: Keymen Insurance = in hundred
| Particulars ' 31st March 2024

TATAAIA 22,68567
HOET AKM 26,125.00
HOFT Wi 5,225.00
Total &§4,0035.67




TEC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED
COFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE. 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; Us3040FBZ003IPLCOZEZ0S

{F Y 2023-2024)

Mote Ma 13 Trade receivables - & in hundred
Particulars. As at 31st March 2024 Asat Jist March 2023
‘Secured Cansidered gaad = | 2880597 98 84373800
Unzegured, Considersd Good ——l —_
Dioutiful - 4,880.45 k
Alicwance for doubtful receveables - ;
Total 25,85.457.46 8,43738 00
{Current Year) - 2 in hundred
Particulams Gumandmg for el owlng pariods from due date of payment
Less than 6 |6 months - 1 Mare than 3 Total

. , " months vear 12 yoars 2-1years ears &

{i} Undisplied Trade recemvables = i 7 _| T gas nal
{consigered good) | 2 77922 14 . 9.77.622.14)

(i) Unasputed Traae Recewatins | I I s =

|{eonsiderad doubitul) —— —

{ii) Dispuled Trade Recewvatiies ] L BT854

consideso good i Lk Gl

[I\I‘J DIS-PIJIEﬂ Trade RecelvabiEs o i = 4 BAG.4R

considerad doubtiil ARl — | —

{v) Pravismn for doupiful 7 i A L 3 E

recsivabes . | _

[Previgus Year) T in hundred
Padiculars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than & | 6 months -1 More than 3 T
Months year 1-2 years 23 years yeacE alal

it Undisputed Trade receivabies y i ) = i ,
|considered geod) i B.37 .ﬂfﬂ. 16 B.37.05416
1) Undizputad Trade Racawvables o g’ = . -
| (oangiderad doubtlul) -

{rh | Dispiitad Trafe Recavabies 2 g = :

' corsidered 9004 B.683 84 5683 B4
{w) Oizputed Trade Recewvables X _
_corsiderad dountiul E | = & |
:v: Provison for doubtinl I I i -

Lrecalvatiles = — | —
Mote Mo. 13{a} Trade receivables:Less than six manths:Secured,

Considered good, Undisputed : ? E_h_u_l..lf_md
|Particulars | Asat3istmarch 2024 Ag at 31st March 2023
i{?.fmlp Cieposi ta Aurliness Bunplla[.'s £,10.661.28 -
Eﬁu:!vaf'rre Ity &drliney/S epplier Poral ﬁg AETE 3
Fnu-zan:a ta Credit'Card 91_53:. g2 et .
| Debters 23,06210.45% £.37 654 16|
Totat 257792214 837,054,165

~N\

O 3@7

: I-':'1'.i:|_r d
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE. 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN ; Us3040PB2003PLC 026209

Mote No. 14 Cash and cash equivalenis
Particulars

IF ¥, 2023.2024)

= in hundred

As at 315t March 2024

B

As at 31st March 2023 |

Balance with banks

Otrer deposis win banks

Oaposits with TAF] (L ower of cosi and Market Value
Todal

Caszh in hand

Cash in hand

Tatal

Total

§52641.18
6.82,641 16

B.06Z 40

1.30,000.00 |

8.962.40

5.,91,603.36 |

Mote Mo, 14{a) Cash and cash eguivalentz:Balance with banks:Other

deposits with banks

Particulars — ~ As at 315t March 2024 As at 31st March 2023

HOFC Eank 51827681 -
Indan Bank Jg3 47 28516
ICICI Bank : 34 96
| IGICI Bank 33.970,88 -
| Tolal - B 55264116 Japad

33011
1.10.000 00
1.10,330.14

11483 45
11.482.45
1,21813.56

T In hundred

Note Mo_ 14ib) Cash and cash eguivaients:Cash in hand:Gash in hand

= in hundred

Pariicllars | Asat 31st March 2024 !
Cash n Hand 8 TH2 83
Fetly Cash Jelandhar 5_‘3%.;5
Petly Cash Jaiour 1113
Peity Gash X0 BOEE|
Fetly CashlLucknow 25.41|
Bl == 8,96240

P 5

e

{




TSC TRAVEL SERMVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR.144001
CiN ;| UB2040PB2003PLCD26209

Mote No. 15 Other current assetls

(Y 2023-2024)

T in hundred

Particulars As at Mst March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Qthar Assets ) |
Advance Tax 15,000 00 15 0G0 30
= [ 1382 45
Advance paid Te S1afl 1.765.00 500.00 |
Incentve Recapatie 1,76.348.97 21322985
Prepaid expenses 20,032 08 2364170
| Interest receivable on FDR 3271980 Ja53448
Incame 1ax refund Recemvatle 4937 83 I
Tox Dedueted al Source 62.018 42 2889063
FDR With Bariks 80649502 | B.0%309 4%
Unciaimed GST Inpul ‘25,914 41 G720 688
TOS Paid bul not depasited by Airline - 4,401 4%
Imtarest on Income Tax Refund - s1a.00
Total 8.45231.58 | 84353875
Note No. 15(a) Other current assets: Cther Assets:Prepaid expenses = _in hundred
'Particulars L st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
|ATA Fea | 1.018.58 530,88
| Bubsgription and Membeship . 32713
Insurance 2467 A5 553750
Stall Medical Insurance SORG4 | 17348
Commisson on Bank Guamaniee: &8,733.00 B7BO A%
License Fea - 240,00
Car Substripfion B.421.29 BIZT B
(Foeand Tazes = B21.81 BUE.EY
Total 20.03208! 23,541,70;
I[:lgl; No. 15{b) Other current assets:Other Assets:Interest receivable on = 1n Hurdred
Partic ulars st March 2024 315t Margh 2023
HOFC 91584 1,012 64
HOFZ 5704 1. A1EDA
ICIC) 15080 361281 234443
HOFC 2422 18059 .
HOFC Bo16 104.43 11534
HOFC 1467 7599 6613
HDFC 9058 816.91 47441
HDFC 0853 24150 241.59
HOFC 5741 5,664 05 21,079.23
TAF| 2,637 30 504736
ICICI 20261 z671 20 2,301 45
HDFC 656833 7,33035 544,25
HOFE 163604 25809562 1.024.71
YES BANK 170 e A
YES BANK 425 - 207952
YES BANK 445 . 3,119.28
YES BANK 455 G 840,27
‘YES BANK 185 - o LE5 76 122.39
Total B B m| 32,713.80 39,634.48
::E;;n. 15(c) Other current assels:Other Assets Tax Deductad at = i e
Particulars | BistMarch 2024 31st March 2023
Tax Degucied Al Saurce B  BRODBAZ 28 83063
sty 6z018.82] 2683053
Note No. 15{e) Other surreni assets: Other AsselsFDR With Banks = in bupdred
| Particulars . 315l March 2024 | 31st March 2023
VHRES Bask | 4 77 A o7

ik 14 137 E

~V




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 2422 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; UE3040PB2003PLCO26205

(F ¥. 2023-2024)

1CICH Bank 1,54,599.41 1.47.43853
Yes Bank 3736327 182,000
Total 60849502 8,01 508.45
Note No. 15(d) Other current assets:Other Assets:Unclaimed GST Input T in hundred
Farticulars dist March 2024 N
GET inpul 25,868 41
G5t Inpul Gujaral 4504
Towal 2591441

Mote No. 15(ejla) Other current assets:Other Assets: FOR With
Banks:HDFC Bank

& in hundred

Particutars ' J1st March 2024 3=t March 2023

HOFC L6066 18 11.899 25
HDFC LONe07217 2374725
| HOFC ([ [W0653 13,231.91 9.928 80
HOFC LD/ 1BB7 314258 2.67560
HLFC LOVGEES 11,557.81 L1808
HOFC LIVB5E832 1189925 1240967
HOFC LOvS741 *.50,005.99 1.50,000.00
HOFC{ DN9704 4.50,000.00 1,5000000 |
HDFC JLe38g4 23, 74T 25 10000000 |
HOFE JLBE16 1054776 -
HOFC JLre1%4 26 00000 -
HOFG Jur2422 — — e +5,000.60 i
Total 4,14, 12.25 4,72,089.92

Mote Mo, 15(e)(b) Other current asseis:Other Assels FOR With
Banks:|CIC] Bank

= n hundred

Particulars 31st March 2024 3istMarch 2023
00821307 5080 48 390 82 47 43853
LODEI+I02029 1.05,608.50 1.20 000 00
| Total 1.54,598.41 1,47 43463
g::ﬁlﬂu. 15(ebic} Other current assets:Other Assets:FOR With Banks:Yes e L
Particulars 31st March 2024 distMarch 2023
50284 ) 1,25,000.00
D4ES 2736327 28,0000
DAES 1000600 10,000 00
s0287 - 22 00000
Total - == i7.362.27] 1,82,000.00
Note Mo, 15{al Other currant assets; Other Assets:Prepad expenses = |n hundred
Particulars L 3ist Mardch 2024 ~3ist March 2023
]mm Fag 101858 B30.88 |
iSubsnripiiuﬂnnﬂ Mambership . 337.13
Insurance 2467 45 553780
|Stall Medical Insutance 8055 174 af
| Cammission on Bank Guarantee 879300 9,789 8G
Lieanze Fee = - 240.00
Car Subscnption G421 29 B.147.67
|Fes and Taxes | 862181 s08 81
| Total — = = 20,032.08 2364170

Nate No, 15(b) Other current assets:Other Assets:Interest receivable on
FDR

= in hundred

Particulars J1st March 2024 ' 315t March 2023
HOFC 9154 ==l=_—- 1,012 m'}'

HOFG 5704 | "0 716,08 ;
ICICI 15080 3612 81 2 B84 43
HOFE 2422 180 58| d '

0

N
>) v
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TEC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFF!CE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE. 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN ; U3040PB2003PLC 026209

(F Y. 2023-2024)

HOEC BS16 104.43 11834
HOFC 1887 7588 EE._jE
HOFC SB65 616.87 474,41
HOFZ 0853 243 50 24158
HOFC 8741 5,064.05 21079.23
TAF 263730 5047 .36
1G] 202 2.671.20 2301 a6
HDFC 656833 133035 544 26
\HDFC 163894 258962 1024 71
¥YES BANK 170 . 311
¥ES BANK 925 . 2079.52
YES BANK 445 24 311928
YEES BANK 453 59.08 84027
YES BANK 465 . 965 T8 322 39|
Toial 32,719.80 18,634.48
Note No. 15(c) Other current assete:Other Assets:Tax Deducted at =i Hundred
Solrce = =
Particulars dist March 2024 Jist March 2023 |
Tax Dedutied AL Soure f2.018.42 28.830.683)
Toal 62,018.43 28,890563

Note No. 15(e) Other current assets;Other Assets:F

OR With Banks

Z inhundred

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 !
HDFC Bank 4.14132.35 4,72 065.41
|CIE| Bank 1,564,980 41 14743853
Yes Bank 97, 363,27 1,82 000.00

Total 6.06,495.02 #,01.500 45
Note No. 15(d) Other currenl assets: Other Assets:Unclaimed GST Input - = in hundred

Partigulars 31st March 2024

[GET input = 2586541

| G5 nput Guarai — i 2500

|Total 25,814.41

Note Mo, 15{e)ia) Qihnr current assets:Other Assets:FOR With

BanksiHDFT Bank

= in hundred

Particulars 31st March 2024 ~ 31st March 2023
HOFC LO/G0EE18 1189825
HOFC LOMBD7217 2374725
HDFC LDVDES3 13,2318 9 82889
HOFC LDAERT 314258 287380
HOEC LOUGERS 11,857 61 11,09 068
HDFC LDI656833 11,859,235 12 499,67
D LS 747 1,50.005.89 1,60.00000
HDFC o704 1,50,600.1C 1.50 000,00
HOFC JLITB38% © 23747 25 1,00.000 00
HOEG JLr8616 10.547.76 .
HOFC JLig154 25.0 00,00
HOEC JLrden? 15,000.00 -
Taal R 4,14,132.35] 4.72089.92
Note No. 15{e]{b) Other current assets:Other Assets:FDR With
ﬂanks:[ﬂlctiﬂl,_ih:c — B e
| Partigulars J1st March 2024 31st March 2023
1008213015080 43.390,82 47 435,53
| pog21 3020291 1.08 608 58] 1.00,000.00
\Tolal - | 15499941 14743053
ggm. _Nﬂ' 15(e)(g) Oihe ots:Other Assets:FOR With Banks;Yes S T ——
[Particulars [ 31st March 2024 31st March 2023




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

COFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE. 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN ; Us3040FB2003PLCOZEZ0S

{F.¥. 2023-2024)

50284 | 25,000 00
| Q458 27,383 2? 2500000
0465 10,000 00 10,000.60

50287 22,000.00
Tatal : 31.35ii? 1,82,000.00

Mote No. 15(e)la) Other current assets:Other Assets FDR With > o
Banks:HOFG Bank € iihiintrd

Particuiars J1stMarch 2024 2ist March 2033 |

HOFC LCWE0EE 1B = 11,888 25

HDFE. LOE0T217 - 23 74725

HDFC LIVOBS3 : 13,231.81 8,928 89

HDFC L/ 1BA7 3,742 68| Ea?ﬁﬂui

HOFC LD/g6as 11,557 61 11,1206/

HDFG LO/mE55833 11,888.25 1249067

HDFC LOi5741 1,480,005 90 1,50,00000
HOFC LO/g704 1,560,000 00 1.50,600 G-'Ul
HOFG JL11B3854 2374725 1 .nn.mn:ﬂu
HDFG JLIBG16 10,547 78 ‘

HOFC 40154 2500000/ -

HDFE JL/2422 15,000 DO -|
Total 4,14,132.35 4,72,06992

Note No. 15{e)(b) Other current assets:Other Asseta:FDR With :

Banks: E1C Bk FinRdNe.

Particulars J1st March 2024 31st March 2023 .

008213015080 a5 350 82 47,436.51

0821302021 1.05 606 59 1,060,000 00
Total 1,654,580 41 1,47,439.53

gg:c_;ﬂn. 15{e}(c) Other currant assets: Othar Assets:FOR With Banks:Yes < tia-huriced

Particulars st March 2024 315t March 2023

50254 = 1,235,000 00

0455 27,383 27 25,000.00

D465 10,000.00 10.000.00

50287 _ . B 2200000
Total 37,363.27 1,82,000.00




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN ; UBA040PB200IPLCO2ZEZ09

Note No. 18 Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of producis
Sala of Laplap
Sale of Holel Rocms

Other operating revenues
M=g Income/incantyes'Cnarges
Commizsion

incentive Accrued

Het revenue Irom nper'a'@_ﬁ_

(F.¥ 2023.7024)

2 in hunarad

| TisiMerch 2634 — |  JistMarch 2028
| 2 4146579
994295

a 41.408.75
9,13,230.47 50353593

77308423 34355255

1 7634887 2034000

| el 16,62, 672.67 B.50,53%.58
1B 6257267 9.10.544.33

ij.f."x '&w
¢




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,5ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : UB3040PB2003PLC026209

Note No. 17 Other income

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

Noie = __# inhundred
Parlicuiars Jst March 2024 1=l March 2023
Imterest Income o
Interest or FOR 651,008 35 31.238 60
Interast gn ipcorme Tax refund 420 a4 -
Interest Received - a0

51,42870 “43,574.50
Other non-operating incosre
"I_;-'l.nur.n off ' . 3 L = Saz
Cross Cheiges By Ahmedatad Office 12.735864 3
1273554 q.44
Taotal B4 164,33 ) .531.:9-!
|n fﬂ-‘] v
may LV Ao

IWDIA
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TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : U§3040PB2003PLCO26209

Nate Na. 19 Employee henefit expenses

Particulars

312t March 2024

(F 2023-2024)

. i hupdreu
Jd1st March 2023

Salaries and Wages

|Saary and wages | 297 6580 34 14940607 |
' ~ 2.67.95034 1,49,405.57
‘Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Employes State Insurance 1.568.42 1.086.62
Frovident Furd 1824018 1257025
Labour Welfare Fode |} 15600 9370
20,064,561 13.760.08
Stafl welfzre Expenges
Staff Vwellars Expensas 9,107 .75 2535417
Sl Madical |nsurance S460.10 1,380 86,
Siall Medical Exp <01 T
Incentive to staf r 1.70000
14,27985 394543
Total 1 B2,29480 18711518
P e I
™




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFI!CE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; Us3040FB2003PLCOZEZ09

(F Y, 2023-2024)

Note No. 20 Finance costs ) = in hundred
| Particulars 31t March 2024 ~31st March 2023
Interest

Hank inlerest on CLIO0 B2.066 50 23.008 94
Interast on lozn 23384 05 2308554
interest on TOS 775 B 12.72)

8542840 46,115.28

Cihar Borrowing costs

Bank Charges paid on CC payments 361595 134504
Precessing lee 4,525.34 2,442 50
Commssion On Bank Guaran'se u 76680 3,75014
17,908.18 | _1.537 68
Total = 1,03,336 58 53,652.95
Note No, 20ia) Finance costs:Other Borrowing cosls:Bank Charges paid e T T
on CC paynmants :
\Particulars 31st March 2024 ‘31st March 2023 !
Bank chaiges 161555 1,345 04
Tolal 351585 134504

pr v ¥




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F.¥. 2023-2024)
OFF!CE NO 2,SECOND FLODOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR:144001

CIN ; UB3040PB2003PLC 026209

Note No. 21 Depreciation and amaortization expenses = in hundred
Particulars L o 31st March 2024 J1st March 2023

Deprecation on angicle assok 3.266.35 EE.BE}HE
Amartisalion on imangicie assets 92563 145347
Total , 94,191.98) 5642331




TEC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2, 5ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD. JALANOHAR-144001

CIN ; Us3040PB2003PLCO26205

Mote No. 22 Other expenses

{F.¥ 2023-2024)

= In hundred

| Particulars _ 31st March 2024 J1st March 2023

| Eigetricity oxpanses 645473 235088

Fee and Taxes _ = 80878 888 42

| Repair and mantenance expanses 11,594 82 822628
Genaral Expenditire | a67.71 23295
Insurance chamges | B118E2Z 4,551.80
Email Epenses | 2,291 71 182003 |
Fostage expenses 221 4% 13587 |

Printing and statienery | 2.295 42 127613
Rant | 3267180 17 385 97
Telepnone expenses - 331461 o J.izﬁ.ul
Traveling Expenses 1 E7243 T84 75
Generator Expenses FINRE 497 50
intarnet Expenses 1,884 23 S7H.682 |
Paral Setup Fee 8,003.35 244700/
Dire clar's remuneration 2333004 21029.00
Filing ‘e 5234 168,20/
Armount wiaff 27784 4778/
Canfergncs expenses ) 4.74883 14,1493 18|
Commissinr pald sole buying agents b.30,88021 2,32,395.23,
Services charces paid 10 vendors 478135 7.18545

| IATA Fee 588.00 358,36
\Water and sewage s 2509
Hasting Charges 41.00 -

AR Charges 10,260 59 2.218.33
Raeimbumsement to Employees 13 668 67 3202 74|
Newspaper Expansas 1600 3165,
Bubsetphon & Membarship 856.28 564 62/ \
Water Expenses 13.00 I-SSTI’-.JP-_E“ L
Brakersge il = |5k "“3‘_}_%
Professional Fea N "_/ o
Wnatsapp Message Expanses: _ 22000 \f4bs, fc'ﬁ:#
Adverbsament . #51.00 i o
Local Canveyance | - 5060
|Entenainment expanses 683 13 7a0
Festual celebrahon exponses 478 20 343 58
Fire Extinguishae - 132.00
Congulancy Services S1E. 7B 1,800 00
Mis Bl anegus sxpenses : 222.1
BEP Fea 12020
ROC Fees 2.250.00

(Cross Charge expenses 1273554 .
|Rounding oft bl 2565 |

Donatians 100.00 | -
Statutory Audit 300,00/ 30000
Paymeani galeway few by Lank o7 249996 | a4 H09A7
Purghase 'of Laptap - 17 403 26
Purchase of nalel raoms - 0862 B
Total —=. 8,84,007.44 5,38,148.33
Mote Na. 22{a) Dther expensasiRepair and maintenance expenses = inhundred
FParticulars o 3ist March 2024 3{st March 2023
Matntenance of Compuler 3643 48747
Maintenanca of Generalor f400 -
Maintarance of UPS 452 00 71208
hailenance of Offce ZEISET 110085
Wsinlenant® of Kerox Machine 140,00 4460
Malntenance of Mator Cycle ag22 :
[Mantenance af car 281711 3.473.02

WHPV




TEC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

COFF!CE NO 2 SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE. 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001

CIN ; Us3040FB2003PLCOZEZ09

(F.¥ 2023-2074)

Mantanance of Eieetneal Filting 38 00 4920
Saflware maintenance 1,947 51 23B3M
Maintenance of Furaiture anc fillimg s 4500 .
Mantenance of Telephone 5000 =
WMairtenance of EPEX s 3840 -
{Total 11,584 82 8,226 28
Note No. 22{b) Other expenses:Email Expenses = nhundred
Particulars 31st March 2024
Email expanee ; 207881
| Marketing Ema:l Expenses 22240
| Tolal ) o 229171
Note No. 22{c} Other expenses; Printing and stationery . = in hundred
Particulars 315t March 2024 31st March 2023
Frinting Exparses + 122 58 457.18
OffzeStationey 1,173 83 818 95
| Total 2,296.42 127643

Mote No. 22(e}] Other expensas:Reimbursement to Employees
| Particulars

_ 3%stMarch2024

= in hundred

[Mehicle running dg Maintenarncs sape ta-stalf 12320
| Drivar's expenses 1o stafl 1,200.00
\Reimbjwsement 10 emipiopeas — 11,420 47
Total 1386867




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (F.¥. 20232024}

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANC|AL CENTRE, 21-22 GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN : US3040PB2003PLC026203

Hote No. 23 Current tax = in hundred
[ﬁr‘ricujam - - - 31st March 2024, 315t March 2023 I
Luren| mw perainmg to currenl year 1.39&55.151 T E31 60

Total 1,39,235.46 | 396B1.60

e
>4

T N




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

(F.Y. d023-2024)
OFFICE MO 2,5ECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22GT
ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CIN | US3040PB2003PLC0O26209

Note No. 24 Deferred tax

T In hundrad:
Particulars —_— IstMarch 2024 Jist March 2023 |
Dafared Tax Asset {10 a56:687 [47Z24]
Total | {10,456 89) {472.d8)

o 2, R‘k ks




TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

OFFICE NO 2,SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 21-22 GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-144001
CiN: UB3040FB2003PLCO2E209

Mote No. 25 Excessishart provision relating earliar

ear tax

(F.¥.2023-2024)

= in bhundred

| Particulars 31st March 2024 J1st March 2023
L Curmant tE pErtaming 1o previous vEars {3,752 a8) 181 52)
Total {3,762.48 {Bi1.52)
Note No. 26 Eaming Per Share T in hundred

Particulars Before Extragrdinary items After Extraordinary items
d1st March 35t March Zist March st March
2024 023 2024 2021
Basie :
| Profit atter wax (A) 38797980 BB 08062 38757930 86,060,652
:";'ﬁl;igl‘lmd avErage numbes of shaes oulslanding 14 20,000 18,20,000 1590000 19,20,000
I'H'a_sil: EPS (A/B) 2021 448 20.21 4 48
Dituted
Profil after tax (A) : 38797990 £6,060.62 387 87900 86,050 B2
.rﬁgﬂm avarage fumber of ehdme sutstEndmg 1920000 18,20 000 18.20.000 16 20,000
| Diluied EPS (A /B) 2021 448 2021 448
| Face valus per share 10.001 100! 1008 1000
Note No. 27 Contingent liabilities and assets T in hundred

Particulars == = | Asat3istMarch 2024 | Asat31stMarch 2023
TAFI i 10.00 000 00 B ~
'HDFC Bank 10.00,000.00:
Toua 205,00.000.00

The company has furnished two Bank Guarantees lo International Alr Transport to secure the Airline

Fayments to be made by the company as disclosed and booked in Trade Payab|es.




T5C TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (FY.2023-2024)
OFFICE NO 2, SECOND FLOOR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL CENTRE, 24-22GT

ROAD, JALANDHAR-1 44001

CIN ¢ UB3040PA2003PLCO26208

M/S TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LTD

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 28

A. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

TSC TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY TSC TRAVEL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED) is a public limited
company Is incorparated in India under provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
Company s engaged primarily in the business of sale of Air tickets. The Company's headquartered is
in Jalandhar, India. |ts registered office |5 situated at OFFICE NO. 2, 2ND FLOGR, MIDLAND FINANCIAL
CENTRE, 21-22 GT ROAD, JALANDHAR, 144001,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principlesin india (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The financizl statements have been prepared under
the historical cost cenvention on accrual basis,

2. Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management ta
make. judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets; liahilities,
income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. However,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or Hability affected in future periods. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revision to accounting estimates and
assumptions are recognized prospectively T.e. recognized in the period In which the estimate [s revised
and future periods affected.

3. Revenue Recognition
Commission income from the sale of airline tickets is recognized on a net basis when the customers
book the airline tickets. Contracts with airlines include incentives based on volume of business. which
are accounted for as vanable consideration when the amount of revenue to be recognized cin be
estimated to the extent that 1t is probable that & significant reversal of any incremental revenue will not
el I

4. Property, Plant & Equipment
Froperty. Plant & Equipment including intangible asseis are siated at their original cost of acquisition
meluding taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisiion and installat
concerned assets less depreciation till dite+

S Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided o the extent of depreciable amount an the Written down

Vilue (WDV)Y Method/SLM method, Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as
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6. Foreign ceurrency Transactions

Trahsactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely
approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates, Liebilities and réceivables in foreign currency
are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from conversion in
terms of the above are included in the statement of profit and loss.

7. Inventories

The company deals m air ticketing and tour & travel services. Hence, this accounting pelicy is not
applicable,

E. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are direetly atributable to the acquisition / construetion of qualifying assets or for
long - term project development are capitalized as part of their costs.

Borrowing costs are cansidered as part of the asset cost when the activities that are necessary to prepal".
the assets for their intended use are in progress.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that Company incuss in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense, in the period in which they
are incurred,

Borrowings shall further be sub-classilied as secured and unsccured. Mature of security shall be
specified separately in each caze.

9. Provisions and contingent linbilities (AS-29)
(i} A provision is recognized when
a) The Company hasa present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;

b} It is probable thar an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
1o settle the obligation; and

¢} A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ohligation.

{it) If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a turﬁin’
pretax rate that reflects: when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a lsance cost.

(iii) A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there s a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but prebably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent
liability also arises in extreme cases where there is a probable liability that cannol be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably.

{iv) Where there isa possible obligation or & present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of
resbufces is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Company daes notl recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the fimancial
Statemunls.

i¥. Investments

On mitial recogmition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and
directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage. fees and duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on
an individual investment basis., Long-lerm investments are carried at eost. Hewever, provision for
diminutions in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
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11.

12.

13.

14,

investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or eredited to the statement of profit and loss

Taxes on income

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimaled laxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The deferred tax for uming differences between the
book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date: Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are
recopnized W the exteént there is virlual cerainty with convincing evidence that these would be realized
in future, At each Balance Sheel date, the camrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassurs
realization.

Deferred Tax
Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are recognized subject 1o the consideration of prudence. on timing
differences between accounting income and taxahble income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and are quantified using enacted / substantively enacted
tax rates as al the balance sheet date. The carmying amount of Deferred Tax Assels f liabilities is
reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets relating 10 an unabsorbed depreciation and business losses are recognized and
carmied forward to the extent that there is virtual Annual Report 2023-2024 certainty that sufficient
future 1axable-income will be available against which such deferred tax asseis can be realized.
Employee benefit Scheme

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined centribution scheme. The
gontributicns o the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the yedr when
the contributions are due, The company has no ebligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund.
No provision has been made for retirement Gratuity Liability under payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The
amount there of Is unaseenainable m the absenee of actuarial valuation as per past practice of the
Company.
{Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise eash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an ariginal
maturity of three months or less. which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial hiabilities
Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as iinancial liabilities at fair value through prefit

or loss, loans and borrawings, and payables, net of dircetly attributable transaction costs. The Company
financial Habilities include loans and bomowings including bank overdraft, trade payable

measyrement of financial liabilities depends on their classilication, as described below:

(i) Trade Payables

of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payvables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within |2 months after the reponing period. They are recognized initially
at fair value and subsequently measured al amortized cost using,EIR methed,

The Company da not transact with any supplier which is'a micro and small enlerprises as
per MEMED Act. 2006. Hence, there is no interest payable w/s 16 of MSMED Act. Consequently,

there is no disclosure required in the notes o the accounts as per 5. 22 of MSMED Act, 2006, Also.
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15. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year autributable 1o
equity sharsholders by the weighted average number afequity shares outstanding during the vear

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear are
ad)usied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
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Notes on Financial Statements

The S50 status of the creditars is notknown (b the Company, hence the infamiation s not given.
Salanes includes directors” remuneration on account of salary Rs. 2334000/~ (Previous Year Fs. 2102000/-)

Trade receivables, Trade payables. Loans & Advances and Llnsecured Loans have been taken a their book
value sibiect to confimmation and reconciliatlon.

The commission on sale of tickets, incentives from:airline-of sale ol tickets and refunds on cancellation of
tickets is accounted for on accrual basis.

Paviments lo Audiors:

{Rs L Hlunieedy)

| AUDITORS REMUNERATION 2023-2024 2022-2m23

| Income tax E- Filling Fees

| Fax Audil Fees ' e 300

'. Cuormpany Law Matlers S
|'Q8T

Toul E 300

Loans and Advances dte considered good in respect of which ¢ompany does not hold any security other
than the personal guarantee of persons.
Eetirement benetits in the form of contribution o provident tund are chareed 1o the Statement of Profit and
L oes,

Ohheremployee benefits
Honus is recoznized as an expense (nthe Statement of Profitand Lioss account as and whien they accrue.
Mo provision for retirement benelis has been made i comiplisnee o0 AS 15 (Employee Benefits), The
mpact of the game on Profit & Loss & nol detemnined.
Advanie loothers includes advances 1o concens in wiiich direetors gre imerested:

fRs ler Hunidreds)
| MName of Concern Current Year Previvus Year
| Closing Halamer Closing Halance
MIL MNIL MNEL

Boelated Party disclosure as identified by the company and relicd upon by rhe auditors!

A. Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Persannel [ Relation

Vinay Gupia | Director gl g
Pujaiitial Director

Ashish Kurmar Mittal E‘Eﬁ,ﬂl—iu :

B. Helative of Key Manggerinl Personnel
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Mame of Relative Relation with kP
Nisha Aggarwal SEier-in-Law
Rishi Kumar Mittal ElthEi'-iflea;
Keishan Kumar Mittal Father-In-Law
Mesti Gupta o Spouse
Anchal Aggarwal Retative of Director

Usha Kiran Mittal

Mother-|n-Law

C. Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management persannel or their relatives

I;_am ¢ of Ente rprise

Relation with KMP

Troversia Techoology P Led.

Ashish Kurmar Mital- Bovisg mare than 1054
sharehnlding

D. Transactions with Related parties

{R$ In Hundreds)
Transactipns durlng the waar
Current Year Previous yesr
Key Relative of Key | Key Management | Relative of
el b R .
Personnel
| Advance Pait
' Recelved Back NIL ML
,-_ Ceposit l‘-{e?eiued E ML ) i)
Deposit Repaid MIL
Interes| Recelved
| Interest  Paid i
Femuneration Pald-
Vinay Gupta 11340.00 10030.00
Fuja Mittal 12000.00 11005.00
| Ashish K Mittal 24000.00 23600.00
Neeti Gupia AE00.00 A4800.00
Krishan K Mittal 660000 BE00.00
Furchaze
Travessia Technology TE20.77
P. Ltd
" Rent Paid =
- oher Payment NiL ML ML MIL
Iob Charges
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Cutstanding Balances

{Rs I Hundreds)
Current Year Previpus year
| Key Management | Relative of Key | Key Management Reiatiu.le-u; Key
Particulars Personnel Manage ment Personnel Management
Personnel Personne|
Leans Taken:
Vinay Gupta 10000 12508
Puja Mittal 12000 14000
I Askish K Mittal 120000
Neet| Gupta 25000 15000
Krishan K Mittal 35000 20000
| Rishi K Miteal 16000 20000
Uzha Kiran Mittal 15000 20000
| asichal Aggarwal 0 70000
. Ashish K Mittal 42000 15000
[HLIF)
I _Ll:mns R;p.;id: - 1M
Vinay Gupta 13000 F000
| Puja Mittal 18000 000
| Ashish K Mittal 35000
| Meeli Gupla 1000
Krishan & Mitial 400
Risfi K Mittal 15200 28000
Usha Kiran Mittal 27600
Anchal Aggarwal 30000 40000
| Azhizh K naitial 42000 15000
| {HLIF)
| Closing Balance:
Yinay Gupta 965 12665
Fuja Mittal 1300 T300
Ashish K Mittal 120000
Meely Gupts 44000 19000
Krishan K Mittal 15000 0000
Rishi K Mittal 1800 1000
Usha Kiran Mittal 7400 20000
| &inchal Aggarfwal 1] 20000
fishish Kumar 0
Mittal (HUF)

I Value ol Imparts
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(Rs in Hundreds)

Transactions during the year

| Particulars Current Year I Previous year

| Raw Material NIL | nIL
Finishied Goods NIL |' NIL
TOTAL MIL ] MIL

1 1. Expenditure in Foraign Curroncy

(fex T Flndveds)
Transactions during the year

Particulars Current Year | Previpus year
NIL

12, Barming in Foreien Exchange

fRs Lo Huiesid pedds)
Transactions during the year

Particulars Current Year I Pravious year
ML

3. Provious year figures e beenl regroupediregrrmanged wherever nesessan:

14. TSC Travels have purchased 408 share in TSC Finserv Private Ltd. The investmenl is standing at cost R,
2000000/ in Balance Sheet s other Non-Clrreni [nveshments,

5. Major Components ol Deferved Tax

(M5 fi Husrdeeds)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31032024 AS AT 31.03,2023
A) Dreferred Tax Liablity
Depreciation 0 0
Chhers
. Towl (A} i
B) Peferred Tox Assets
Dreferred tax asset Mixed assets 19408 B0 8,351 &1

Diwrs
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Total (B) 19808.50 5.351.81

Net Deferred Tax Assels (B-A) 1980850 9,151.81

16 The Company has one pending litigation, the declsion of which would not impact i {Tnancinl position,

{In Hyndreds)

Date.  OF | Party Name Aot Invelved Juidicinry
Litigation
19052022 | Adarsh Deep | 3.750 Disprict Consumir
Singh Dispules edressal
Commission

Note Na, 28

Additional Regulatory information/disciosures as required by General Instructions to Schedule Nl o the
Companies Act, 2003 are turmished (o the extent apphicable to the Company:

vi

wii

wiii.

%l

Al

Wil

Title Deeds of immovable Property shown in Fixed Ascets are held in name of the company.

Company has not revalued its Propérty, Plant and Equipment during the year.

Company has not given any toans or Advances in the natwre of loans are granted to promoters,
directors, KhPs and the other related Parlies (35 defined under Companies Act, 2013).

Company does nol have any Capttal-Work-in Progress.

No Intangitle assets under development are held by the company at the end of year

As perinformation provided by management to us; No Benaml Property is held by the company

As per Information provided by management to Us, Company submits monthly returns of current
assets to banks which sre in agresment with books of accounts.

s per infarmation provided to us by the management, Company has not been declared as Witful
Eefaulter,
* "wilful defaulter” here means a person or an issuer who or which s categorized -as 3 wilful
defauiter by any bank or financial institution {as defined undar the Act) or consorliam thereof, in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of ndia,

Company do ot have 3ny Relationship with Struck eff Companies

Registration of charges or satlsfaction with Registrar of Companies on secured borrawings from Banks
has been sultably complied with to the extent applicable,

Company do not have subsidiary company, Hence Compliance with nimber of layers of campanies is
not required.

cCompany has notentered oo any seheme of armngament in teons ol See. 23010237 of (he
Companes Act, 2013

The company has not borrowed of leaned any funds with the understanding of [nvestiments with thirg
party,

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies At 2013- ¢ Social Responsibility- s not

applicabla to the company. -' {?w 24

'y,
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wv. Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency
®vl. Company has no transactions not recorded in books of accounts that hat been surrerdered or
disclased in income during the year in the tax assessed under the Income Tax dct, 1961 | such as
search or surveyl.
wvii, Key Ratiosto be disclosed:

Ratio N marator Oenominator Reason for variance

Rallo | Rstio |Change

| Dunng FY 2334 lhere s
sigrificant morease in

faj Current Ratio Clireni Asssts Cunent Lisbiilies 124 148 a82 Shn Term Bormomngs

' : = e FES e o whinh Curment ratis
nas baen sgificanty
decressed

Dunng FY¥ 2324 thereas
significant inoeasein
(b} Debt-Equity Ratia ot IEH“:'H [:;T Shareheiter equity 700 zA1|  A7.00| Eamngs tug (o when
Shas retic has been signifcantly
creasen

i Oy FY 2324 [nes 15

Earmng Botom Interesl sgnificatt ncregsemn

[ bt Cavel i ncigal ;

‘Eﬂﬁ: X Satvice Covemane |k Depreciaion s ,I'.I_'IF':"" by 4 638 030  70.00] asrnitgs due o which
Amoatisstion ! o palliabll o rali Mag veEn algrifcantly

h G rEased

| During FY 2324 Inere &
sl;gruﬁ:anl INCrEAEsE
o] 049|148 00 emmings oue 15 which
rithg has been signifizandy
InGreased

Earfiing At rileiesd,
{d) Return an Equity Rata §zx Deprecation &
dmortialion

Ayerage Gharenoidar's
Equty

Duting FY 2322 them s

signikcant \ncreass in
E::FI:”EM“W Wmakar Tuirmicteer Ausrage Inveniody aae 240 0 ) | earmngs gue 1 Whch
rato has been sgmficay
Increpsed

if)Troce Receivalios
turnowet 7ato

Avesage Trage

Hoomiatis aar 134 ITEY

| bt 1m0 Sales
[ |

| @) Trade payables

| inrriesany roNa |Met CraditPurchase | Avirage Trada Payable 0,66 (i e[x] 000 [ HA

E-m capital turmower Peici Salet ;w"-'wwu-hrrn 230 1,08 11_l:r:||

i

{Dunng FY 2324 (Merg s
srpificam moesse

{0} Wet profil ratia ‘s Prafil {N‘e1 Sales 121 oag 14343 | famings dus o whech
|rot ras een signcanoy
| Eas pd

k.

Ciumng FY 2324 lhare @
sigmAcantinceassin
Cantal mpioyed 02a 01| 71898 |eammings due tp which
rEtn hes pesn sgnificanty
[nfFeazed

iy Return an Gapitai Earnng Before neerest
amployed 3 o

e —d
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(F.¥ 2023-2024)

|
[k} Roturn on nvestmant

080

| Buring FY¥ 23-24 theta 15
srgnikeant increase in

0280 12200 Jearnings due o which

incraased

abio has been sgnificanty

Signature to notes 1 to 28

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For Rishab Aggarwal and Associates

Membership No. 520899
Registration No. 028548N

Place:- Model Town

Date: - 1708/2024
UDIN: -24520899BKCXBZ5554

For MIS TSC TRAVEL SERVICES

LIMITED

7

VINAY GUPTA

Director

DIN : 03306431

% -:‘ _\1;“.1-\"" ;

ASHISH KUMAR
MITTAL

Managing
Director

DIN : 00027712
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